
 

1 of 4 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, December 16, 2014 

 
TIME:   7:00 p.m.  

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 
 

PURPOSE:  Regular City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss 
any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 
Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. (Pastor Jose Linares, Lion of Judah International, Rosenberg) 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves 
by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to 
have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Regular Meeting Minutes for November 18, 2014. (Linda Cernosek, City 
Secretary) 
 

 B. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1892, a Resolution providing consent for designated 
portions of the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the City to be included within the proposed Emergency 
Services District, named “Fort Bend County Emergency Services District No. 6” to provide emergency 
services for the residents residing within the designated portions of the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the 
City of Rosenberg, and to provide emergency services within the boundaries of the proposed 
Emergency Services District. (Wade Goates, Fire Chief) 
 

 C. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1893, a Resolution providing consent for designated 
portions of the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the City to be included within the proposed Emergency 
Services District, named “Fort Bend County Emergency Services District No. 8” to provide emergency 
services for the residents residing within the designated portions of the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the 
City of Rosenberg, and to provide emergency services within the boundaries of the proposed 
Emergency Services District. (Wade Goates, Fire Chief) 
 



 

2 of 4 
 

 D. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-46, an Ordinance amending the Code of 
Ordinances by deleting all of Section 28-41 (b) and (d), Stop Signs Designated, of Article II, Division 2 of 
Chapter 28, Stop Streets, and substituting therefor a new Section 28-41 (b) and (d) of Article II, Division 
2 of Chapter 28 thereof; providing for a four-way stop at the intersection of Avenue L and Georgina 
Street; providing a penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 or more than $200.00 for violation of any 
provision hereof; repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; 
providing for severability; and providing an effective date. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services) 
 

 E. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1896, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, a General Services Contract Extension, by and between the City 
and Bio Landscape and Maintenance, Inc., for right-of-way, open acreage, and wastewater treatment 
plant mowing, for a period of one (1) year, effective March 01, 2015, in the approximate amount of 
$123,191.94. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

 F. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1882, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Amendment No. 2 to the Bonbrook Plantation Development 
Agreement, by and between Bonbrook Plantation, L.P., Beazer Homes Texas, L.P. and City of Rosenberg, 
Texas. (Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development)   
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1891, a Resolution regarding appointments to the Texas 
Main Street Advisory Board. (Randall Malik, Economic Development Director) 
 

3.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1890, a Resolution regarding appointment of a City 
Council member to serve as an ex-officio member to the Texas Main Street Advisory Board. (Randall 
Malik, Economic Development Director) 
 

4.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1895, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Engineering Services Agreement for construction project 
representation/inspection services, by and between the City and Jones and Carter, Inc., in an amount 
up to $100,000.00. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services) 
 

5.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1897, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Interlocal Agreement, by and between the 
City and Fort Bend County, for the use of Fort Bend County Mobility Funds for a project regarding 
Avenue H and I water and sanitary sewer utility line replacement/relocations. (John Maresh, Assistant 
City Manager of Public Services) 
 

6.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1886, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-03, in the amount of $3,168,000 for  
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A. (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

7.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1887, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-04, in the amount of $75,614 for the 
implementation of the Texas Main Street Program.  (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative 
Services) 
 

8.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1888, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-05, in the amount of $707,000 for the I-
69 utility relocations and adjustments, the Community Development Block Grant North Side Water Line 
Improvements Project – Phase II, and emergency response equipment.  (Joyce Vasut, Executive 
Director of Administrative Services) 
 

9.  Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1889, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-06, in the amount of $103,950 for the 
installation of pole mounted radar speed signs, compensation study, Rosenberg Christmas Nights and 
Police Department training.  (Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
  

10.  Hold Executive Session to consult with City Attorney on pending or contemplated litigation regarding 
Rosenberg v. Harwin Exchange Center eminent domain proceedings pursuant to Section 551.071 of the 
Texas Government Code; and, to deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, 
duties, discipline, or dismissal of City Manager pursuant to Section 551.074 of the Texas Government 
Code.  
 

11.  Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into Regular Session, and take action as necessary as a result of 
Executive Session. 



 

3 of 4 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW]  

 
12.  Announcements. 

 
13.  Adjournment. 

 



 

4 of 4 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2014, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Cynthia McConathy, Mayor Pro Tem 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of special 
assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, any 
time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

 consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
 deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
 deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
 deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers that 
may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the meeting, 
to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions or 
committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the presiding 
officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically provided for 
on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the Texas Open 
Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the intent 
to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is conducted by 
all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



ITEM A 
 

Minutes: 
 

1. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes – November 18, 2014 
 
 
 



 
PAGE 1 of 6 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 18, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 18th day of November, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas, 
met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, 
Texas. 
 
PRESENT 
Cynthia McConathy  Mayor Pro Tem 
William Benton  Councilor at Large, Position 1 
Jimmie J. Pena  Councilor, District 1 
Dwayne Grigar  Councilor, District 3 
Amanda Barta  Councilor, District 4 
 
ABSENT 
Vincent M. Morales, Jr. Mayor 
Susan Euton   Councilor, District 2 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Robert Gracia  City Manager 
Linda Cernosek  City Secretary 
Scott Tschirhart  Attorney for the City 
John Maresh   Assistant City Manager of Public Services 
Jeff Trinker   Executive Director of Support Services 
Joyce Vasut   Executive Director of Administrative Services 
Dallis Warren  Police Chief 
Wade Goates  Fire Chief 
Larry Loesch   Battalion Chief 
Bill Adams   Battalion Chief 
Adam Carlin   Battalion Chief 
Danny Johnson  Fire Lieutenant 
Daryl Schmidt  Fire Lieutenant 
Jeff Schumann  Fire Lieutenant 
Matthew Hunter  Fire Lieutenant 
Dwayne Ustynik  Fire Lieutenant 
Troy Svatek   Fire Lieutenant 
Clint Leopold   Driver Operator 
Brandon George  Firefighter 
Barbara Smolik  Administrative Assistant 
Sherri Hathorn  Fire Clerk  
Charles Kalkomey  City Engineer 
Lisa Olmeda   Human Resources Director 
Randall Malik  Economic Development Director 
Travis Tanner  Executive Director of Community Development 
Darren McCarthy  Parks and Recreation Director 
Angela Fritz   Executive Director of Information Services 
James Lewis   Information Services Manager 
Kaye Supak   Executive Assistant 
Tommy Havelka  Police Sergeant 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this 
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas 
Government Code. 

 
CALL TO ORDER. 
Mayor Pro Tem McConathy called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.  
Reverend Deborah Prihoda, First Assembly of God, Rosenberg gave the invocation and led the pledge of 



 
PAGE 2 of 6 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 18, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

allegiance to the flag. 
 
INTRODUCTION AND BADGE PINNING OF NEW FIREFIGHTERS.  
Wade Goates, Fire Chief introduced the new Firefighters.  The Badge Pinning was performed by the Firefighters 
family members.  The following Firefighters were pinned: 

 Larry Loesch   Battalion Chief 
 Bill Adams   Battalion Chief 
 Adam Carlin   Battalion Chief 
 Danny Johnson  Fire Lieutenant 
 Daryl Schmidt  Fire Lieutenant 
 Jeff Schumann  Fire Lieutenant 
 Matthew Hunter  Fire Lieutenant 
 

GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this 
time.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the 
City Council is restricted from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our 
policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when 
making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular 
Agenda will be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  
Comments or discussion by the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is 
scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their 
name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1.  REVIEW OF CONSENT AGENDA. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be 
enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a 
City Council Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES FOR OCTOBER 28, 
2014.  
 

 B.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON ORDINANCE NO. 2014-42, AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY DELETING ARTICLE III OF CHAPTER 26 
THEREOF, AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW ARTICLE III OF CHAPTER 26; 
PROVIDING FOR PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY.  
Executive Summary: Chapter 312.002(a) of the Texas Property Tax Code requires that a taxing 
jurisdiction adopt guidelines and criteria (guidelines) in order to consider granting tax abatement to 
qualifying projects in the future.  It further requires that those guidelines must be reauthorized every 
two (2) years (Chapter 312.002(c) of the Texas Property Tax Code). 
 
The City of Rosenberg’s guidelines were last adopted as Ordinance No. 2012-39 on November 06, 
2012.  In order to continue to have the ability to consider tax abatement, the City Council must 
adopt tax abatement guidelines.  Staff has reviewed the existing guidelines and recommends re-
adoption of the tax abatement guidelines. Refer to Ordinance No. 2014-42. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-42 as presented. 
 

 C.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE 
QUARTER ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2014.   
Executive Summary: The Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ending September 30, 2014, is 
presented for review as required by the City of Rosenberg Investment Policy and Public Funds 
Investment Act. 
 

• Renewed Certificate of Deposit for $2 million at a higher yield rate of 0.33% and invested an 



 
PAGE 3 of 6 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 18, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

additional $2 million in the Certificates of Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARS) for a six (6) 
month period to ensure liquidity and increase diversification. CDARS are also safe since they 
are FDIC insured. 
 

Staff recommends acceptance of the Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ended September 
30, 2014. 
 

 D.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1875, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, 
BUDGET AMENDMENT 15-02 IN THE AMOUNT OF $12,000.00 FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT 
TRAINING AND ROSENBERG CHRISTMAS NIGHTS DINNER.  
Executive Summary: As part of the Rosenberg Christmas Nights, the City is selling tickets for an 
evening dinner/theatre event.  The ticket sales will be considered revenue by the City and offsetting 
expenses will be recorded to pay those providing the dinner and entertainment.  This budget adjustment 
allows for the recording of revenues and offsetting expenses for the Rosenberg Christmas Nights 
Dinner/Theatre event in the amount of $6,000.   
 
This budget adjustment also provides $6,000 for ethics training expense for the Rosenberg Police 
Department.  Federal Forfeiture revenues from Fund Balance will be used to cover this cost. 
 
Budget Amendment 15-02 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1875.  Staff recommends 
approval of Resolution No. R-1875 as presented. 
 
Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve the Consent 
Agenda Items A through D. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
 

2.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION BY ARTIST ERIC KAPOSTA REGARDING 
PROPOSED SCULPTURE ADDITIONS TO SEABOURNE CREEK PARK, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary:  Ms. Joan Williams McLeod has requested an opportunity to propose the 
addition of sculpture(s) to Seabourne Creek Park.  Ms. McLeod has invited artist Eric Kaposta to make 
a presentation to City Council regarding this proposal. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Ms. Joan Williams McLeod gave a brief outline of proposed sculpture additions to Seabourne 
Creek Park. 

• Eric Kaposta, 6109 W. 9th. Street, Houston, Texas provided a brochure of the work he does.  
• Mayor Pro Tem McConathy thanked both Ms. McLeod and Eric Kaposta for the information. An 

item will be added to a future workshop for discussion regarding sculpture additions at 
Seabourne Creek Park. 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

3.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON PRESENTATION BY KIMBERLY BROWN, EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR, REGARDING THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG ANNUAL 
REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014.  
Executive Summary:  The Housing Authority of the City of Rosenberg is mandated by US Department 
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) to make an annual report to the Rosenberg City Council.  
Kimberly Brown, Executive Director, requested to be placed on the City Council Agenda in order to 
present the Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2014, Report to the Mayor and City Council. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Kimberly Brown, Executive Director of the Housing Authority of the City of Rosenberg gave an 
annual report for Fiscal Year ended September 30, 2014. 

• Mayor Pro Tem McConathy thanked Ms. Brown for the presentation. 
• No action was taken on the item. 

 
4.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS A PRESENTATION BY MORRIS ARCHITECTS REGARDING THE 

LIVABLE CENTERS STUDY, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary:  The Houston–Galveston Area Council (H-GAC) has selected Rosenberg for a 



 
PAGE 4 of 6 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 18, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

Livable Centers Case Study (Study) for the U.S. 90A corridor. The purpose of the Study is to facilitate a 
revitalization plan for the Highway 90A corridor through Rosenberg. 
 
The H-GAC Board of Directors has approved a contract with Morris Architects to facilitate the 
Rosenberg/U.S 90A Livable Centers Study. Representatives of Morris Architects will attend the 
meeting to brief City Council on the Study and answer any questions regarding same. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Randall Malik, Economic Development Director gave an overview of the item. 
• Armandina Chapa with Morris Architects provided City Council with a brief on the Study and 

was available to answer questions. 
 
Questions: 
Q: Who will fund the Livable Centers Study? 
A: The Rosenberg Development Corporation, Houston Galveston Area Council and West Fort Bend 
Management District. 
Q: With one-way streets how will we go to the public? How often will we get a status report? 
A: With a Workshop to involve stakeholders and clients and through utility bills and the website. 
Q: It needs to be reiterated what Livable Centers are so we can get good input. 
A: Yes, that will be done and the northern boundary is the railroad track and Avenue H. 
Q: What are Livable Centers? 
A: Livable Centers are walk able, mixed-use places that provide multimodal transportation options, 
improve environmental quality and promote economic developments. If there is accessible retail to 
shoppers you keep people from driving so far. 
Q: How does this intertwine with our Comprehensive Plan? 
A: We wrote our Comprehensive Plan at the overall transportation plan and with new development but 
there will be coordination on this plan. 
Q: We don’t want Avenue H and I to be a direct route for all the traffic to come through Rosenberg. 
When will this stop, when you reach Task 6 is it over then? 
A: The proposal we wrote does not want people to just speed thorough Rosenberg.  
Q: Are you aware we are going to have buses going through? 
A: Yes. 
Q: Does it incorporate all of 90A? 
A: This boundary was defined but they will look beyond the boundaries of Avenue H. 

• No action was taken on the item. 
 

5.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PROPOSED INSTALLATION OF POLE MOUNTED RADAR SPEED 
SIGNS ON CERTAIN STREETS WITHIN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary: This Agenda item was requested to allow City Council an opportunity to discuss 
potential locations for the installation of pole mounted radar speed signs, and to direct staff accordingly.  
The following three (3) locations were submitted by Councilor Benton for consideration: 

1. Grunwald Heights Boulevard; 
2. Wagon Wheel Lane; and, 
3. Walnut Glen Lane in the Oaks of Rosenberg.  

 
Additionally, staff has identified the following four (4) locations for such signage at the recommendation 
of the Police Department: 

4. Lane Drive; 
5. Southgate Drive; 
6. Jones Street; and, 
7. J. Meyer Road. 

 
The equipment cost is approximately $3,800.00 per sign. The labor and equipment to install and 
maintain each sign is provided by the Public Works Department. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Discussion was held regarding the proposed installation of pole mounted radar on the streets 
as outlined in the Executive Summary and if funding is available the addition of Callendar 
Street and Elizabeth Street. 

• Councilor Grigar expressed concern regarding no criteria for these devices and stressed the 



 
PAGE 5 of 6 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 18, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

need to outline a criterion. 
• Councilor Barta stated she would like to visit with the citizens on Wagon Wheel Lane and the 

two roads that lead out to Spacek Road. Residents in the Oaks of Rosenberg want speed 
humps and officer presence.  
 

Questions: 
Q: What were the recommendations the Police Department made for the signs based on? 
A: Some were cut through roads, such as Southgate and Lane Drive. There is a high volume of 
pedestrian traffic and school zone. There are a lot of traffic complaints in this area. 
Q: Who should these people call to complain? 
A: They should call Citizens Relations and the Police Department. 
Q: What criteria are speed humps based on? 
A: We have to have the HOA’s permission. Other items such as distance from the intersection, etc, has 
to be considered. 
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve installation of pole 
mounted radar speed signs on Grunwald Heights Boulevard, Wagon Wheel Lane, Walnut Glen Lane in 
the Oaks of Rosenberg, Lane Drive, Jones Street and Brooks Street. 
 
Further discussion: 

• Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services stated we have some funding for 
traffic calming ($30,000). We have spent approximately $8,000. Fourteen signs at $4,000 each 
will cost $56,000. There is $21,000 currently in the budget.  

• Robert Gracia, City Manager stated staff will have to come back with a budget adjustment 
before we can do this. 

 
Upon voting – Yeses:  Mayor Pro Tem McConathy, Councilors Benton and Pena. No: Councilor 
Grigar. Abstention: Councilor Barta. 
 
Further discussion: 

• Councilor Grigar stated he would vote for it if it were amended and some sort of generic criteria 
added. 

 
Amended Motion: Councilor Grigar amended the motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to add criteria 
for the areas and for all future radar signs. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 
 

6.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1877, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN 
ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR BRIDGE REPLACEMENT OR REHABILITATION OFF 
THE STATE SYSTEM, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE STATE OF TEXAS, ACTING BY 
AND THROUGH THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, REGARDING A PROJECT 
GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS REPLACEMENT OF THE W. FAIRGROUNDS ROAD BRIDGE OVER 
SEABOURNE CREEK. 
Executive Summary:  Recently, the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) submitted 
documentation regarding replacement of the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge over Seabourne Creek 
utilizing the “Off-System Bridge Replacement Program” (Program). City Council previously approved 
Resolution No. R-1843 on August 19, 2014, and Resolution No. R-1855 on September 02, 2014, 
authorizing participation in the Program and to utilize the “Participation Waived” form of project 
agreement. The local “Participation Waived” project will consist of the improvements to add drainage 
capacity to the Louise Street bridge over Dry Creek. 
 
The Advanced Funding Agreement, attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1877, should now be 
the last document required to formalize the bridge replacement project. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1877, which will authorize the City Manager to execute 
the Advance Funding Agreement for Bridge Replacement of Rehabilitation Off the State System for 
replacement of the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge over Seabourne Creek.   
 
Key discussion points: 

• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services read the Executive Summary. 
 



 
PAGE 6 of 6 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 18, 2014 

***DRAFT*** 
 

 
        __________________________________ 
        Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary 

Questions: 
Q: Is local government responsible for all of the right of way? 
A: This probably will not require it. 
Q: Will it be a concrete bridge and are inspections done every five years? 
A: Unless TxDOT changes their program, they are inspected and rated annually. 
Q: What are they doing to the Louise Street bridge? 
A:They are widening the bridge. 
 
Action:  Councilor Grigar made a motion, seconded by Councilor Benton to approve Resolution No. R-
1877, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Advance 
Funding Agreement for Bridge Replacement or Rehabilitation Off the State System, by and between 
the City and the State of Texas, acting by and through the Texas Department of Transportation, 
regarding a project generally described as replacement of the W. Fairgrounds Road Bridge over 
Seabourne Creek. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

7.  CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1874, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE HOUSTON-
GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL (H-GAC) FOR PARTICIPATION IN A REGIONAL DWI TASK FORCE 
FROM NOVEMBER 01, 2014, TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2015.  
Executive Summary:  The Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC) is acting as the administrator for 
the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) 
Grants.  Approval of this Intergovernmental Agreement, attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-
1874, will allow the Rosenberg Police Department to participate in the DWI Task Force Program and 
receive overtime compensation reimbursement for officers working during selected holiday periods. The 
City of Rosenberg is eligible for up to $6,000.00 in reimbursement.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1874. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Dallis Warren, Police Chief gave an overview of the item.  Overtime for the Police Officers will 
be reimbursed through the grant program. 
 

Action:  Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution No. R-
1874, a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute, for and on behalf of the City, an 
Intergovernmental Agreement, by and between the City and the Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-
GAC) for participation in a Regional DWI Task Force from November 01, 2014, to September 30, 2015. 
The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

8.  REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED CANCELLATION OF THE DECEMBER 23, 2014 WORKSHOP 
MEETING, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY.  
Executive Summary:  Traditionally, the December Workshop is cancelled due to its proximity to the 
Christmas holidays.  The date of the Workshop this year is scheduled for Tuesday, December 23, 2014. 
 
It is recommended that the City Council consider cancelling the December 23, 2014 City Council 
Workshop meeting. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Linda Cernosek, City Secretary read the Executive Summary. 
 
Action: Councilor Barta made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve cancellation of 
the December 23, 2014 Workshop Meeting. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 
 

9.  ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
There were no announcements. 
 

10.  ADJOURNMENT. 
There being no further business Mayor Pro Tem McConathy adjourned the meeting at 8:35 p.m. 
 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
December 16, 2014  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B 
Resolution No. R-1892 – Consent for Proposed Boundaries of Emergency 
Services District No. 6 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1892, a Resolution providing consent for designated 
portions of the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the City to be included within the proposed Emergency 
Services District, named “Fort Bend County Emergency Services District No. 6” to provide emergency 
services for the residents residing within the designated portions of the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the 
City of Rosenberg, and to provide emergency services within the boundaries of the proposed Emergency 
Services District. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1892 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Wade Goates 
Fire Chief 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The City of Rosenberg received a copy of a petition to create Emergency Services District (ESD) No.6 in an area 
south of the City. Portions of proposed ESD No. 6, if approved, would include portions of the City of Rosenberg’s 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). The petitioners are seeking approval to include a portion of the City of 
Rosenberg’s ETJ into proposed ESDNo.6. 
 
Due to the size of the petition, this document was not included in the Agenda packet but is available for review in 
the City Secretary’s office.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1892 as presented.
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1892 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT 
BEND COUNTY, TEXAS,  PROVIDING CONSENT FOR DESIGNATED PORTIONS 
OF THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE CITY TO BE INCLUDED 
WITHIN THE PROPOSED EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT, NAMED “FORT 
BEND COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 6” TO PROVIDE 
EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE RESIDENTS RESIDING IN WITHIN THE 
DESIGNATED PORTIONS OF THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, AND TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY SERVICES WITHIN THE 
BOUNDARIES OF THE PROPOSED EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT. 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG:  

 Section 1. The City of Rosenberg has been served with a petition for a 
proposed Emergency Services District, named Fort Bend County Emergency Services 
District No. 6, herein after referred to as “District” on October 31, 2014. 
 
 Section 2. That the boundaries of the proposed District includes portions of 
the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Rosenberg. 
 
 Section 3. The City Council for the City of Rosenberg, by and through this 
Resolution and pursuant to Chapter 775, Section 775.014 of the Health and Safety 
Code, gives consent for designated portions of the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City 
of Rosenberg to be included within the proposed District for the purpose of providing 
emergency services to the residents residing within the designated portions of the 
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Rosenberg and to those within the proposed 
District.  

 Section 4. A map of the proposed District is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 
made a part hereof for all purposes.  

PASSED, APPROVED AND RESOLVED this _______ day of ____________ 2014. 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
__________________________   ________________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary             Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



PLEAK

ROSENBERG

REEH RD

JANDA RD

BLASE RD

BRIN
KMEYER R

D

SADDLE
 D

R

KLAUKE RD

KUNZ R
D

USTINIK RD

KAMAS LN

KARI LN

J MEYER RD

W
A

LS
H

 R
D

OBERRENDER RD

RICEFIELD RD

VOJT
 R

D

S MILLER RD

VACEK RD

STEHLE RD

TWIN LN

TO
R

I R
D

RICE ST

W
ADELL

 R
D

REESE RD

TRINITY RD

TRINITY DR

BROOKS AVE

ANTON STADE RD

ZU
NKER R

D

ROHAN RD

LE
ROY R

D

KUECK

W
ELC

H R
D

GALLER RD

M
AR

IA
N

 L
N

LYLL LN

COTTO
N D

R

MEADOW LN

STELLA RD

JO
N

E
S

 S
T

IRBY COBB BLVD

CHAPARRAL DR

JU
NKER S

T

M
U

EG
G

E

KIOWA DR

COTTO
NW

OOD S
CHOOL R

D

COON DR

PIS
CES S

T

ARAPAHO DR

RANDON SCHOOL RD

W
ALT

E
R

S
R

D

PIS
KLA

K R
D

SUNRISE MEADOW

DR

COMANCHE BLVD

D
AV

ID

KOEBLEN RD

HOMESTEAD RD

HILL SIDE LN

RANCHO RD

W
ARD ST

W
E

S
T S

T

SUNSET TRL

SH
A

D

Y OAKS LN

PHILI
P E

VA
N R

D

R
U

B
Y

GERONIMO LN

RYBAK R
D

3R
D

 S
T

SAND HILL LN

EASY ST

LA
R

K 
ST

S K
AMAS LN

 

KLARE AVE

FA
IR

CHILD
 B

LV
D

LEON ST

LA
ZY

 L
N

MAX

C
H

U
P

IK

PIN
E M

EADOW

HERBIE RD

NAVAJO RD

PETRA LN

N
 FA

IR
G

R
O

U
N

D
S

 R
D

LEAMAN AVE

BERNIE

SY
C

AM
O

R
E 

R
D

KAY CEE

KIM
IS

U LN

RYCHLIK RD

PALOMA LN

RIPPLE

CREEK
DR

R
AV

EN
 S

T

CAROLIN
E D

R

CALVIN ST

D
EB

BI
E

JU
N

K
E

R

DELMAR RD

RHODA LN

MAIN ST

MEADOW
GREEN LN

WALENTA AVE TA
LA

S
E

K

MERCHANT DR

MAGNOLIA DR

BROOKS

WILD COTTON RD

SITTIN
G

 B
U

LL

G
E

R
O

N
IM

O

BERNARD AVE

R
U

B
Y S

T

BRDECKA 
LN

HORSESHOE D
R

BRYAN RD

EDGAR

W
HITE

W
IN

G D
R

ELIZABETH AVE

BOB W
HIT

E D
R

SCOTT
 C

IR

ANSEL L
N

PECHA LN

VERA CRUZ

HAND RD

BRAZOS TOWN CROSSING

BIR
DIE

 LN

WILBURN ST

C
AR

D
IN

AL
 D

R

MAZEN R
D

VILLA G E CLUB DR

RAY
 ALL

EN R
D

JEFFERSON

7TH
 S

T

HETT
IE

 S
T

SEABOURNE CREEK LN

DAVIS AVE

R
IC

H
AR

D
 S

T

ARMADILL
O R

D

C
E

D
A

R
 LN

M
E

AD
O

W
BE

N
D

DR

AL
LW

R
IG

H
T 

ST

M
U

LC
A

H
Y

 S
T

APACHE LN

LIVE OAK DRREINHARD ST

KAT
HRYN R

D

TE
R

E
S

A D
R

PE
C

A
N

W
O

O
D

LN

MATAMOROS

PLE
AK

C
R

O
SS

IN
G

BLACKWOOD RD

RED
 C

ED
AR

 T
RL

WOODWAY AVE

LOTTIE LN

OLD
 Y

ELL
ER R

D
CUSTER

CIR

W KAMAS LN

W
H

IT
E

TA
IL

 C
R

O
S

SI
N

G

AUGUST GREEN DR

STE
PHEN C

IR

BANNER LN

HAVE

N FOR E ST LN

MOURNIN
G D

OVE D
R

POWER
LINE RD

PALOMA CIR

CRANE DR

SH
AN

E

HOBIZA
L R

D

H
EL

EN

S
E

Q
U

O
IA LN

SPACEK
R

D
FERN

BROOK LN

VA
IL

O
A

K
B

R
I A

R
LN

WILDBRIAR LN

BRIAR RIDGE DR

WALGER AVE

DOGWOOD KNOLL TRL

C
YPR

ESS LN

P
IN

E

PARKWAY AVE

CITY HALL DR

AN
D

ER
SO

N

JACKRABBIT RD

MOCKIN
GBIR

D LN

S
EA

B
O

U
R

N
E

 M
E

AD
O

W
S

 D
R

MEADOW
LA

RK LN

B
U

FFA
LO

S
T

W
 FA

IR
GROUNDS R

D

STONERIDGE CT

KILL
DEER LA

NE LN

W
IND

ING

LAKES LN

SAGE
BL UFF AVE

OLD
 N

EEDVILL
E FA

IR
CHILD

 R
D

PLEAK RD

WAGON WHEEL LN

FIN
WOOD D

R

PERENNIA
L L

N
FAIRCHILD PSENCIK RD

SEDG
EW

O
O

D
DR

STONE BRIDGE CT

MAR ILYN

ST

COTTON CIR

PONDEROSA DR

LO
N

G
H

O
R

N
 C

IR

FAIRGROUNDS BLVD

COUNTRY LN

GRUNWALD HEIGHTS BLVD

BELVEDERE DR

WATERLILLY VIEW
 LN

KEYSTONE SQUARE LN

WALNUT GLEN LN

E EAGLE DR

AQUARIUS ST

M
YS

TE
RIUM LN

W EAGLE DR

O
LD

C
R

EE
K

D
R

CORTEZ RD

C
LO

VE
R

WALK LN

PESEK LN

O
R

A
NG

E

TREE LN

M
A

P
LE

SU
M

M
ER

NI
G

HT LN

IR

ONW
OOD

LN

ASHLAND
TERRACE LN

ENCLA
VE M

IS
T L

N

KE
PL

ER
S 

LN

C
E

D
A

R

MAIN AVE

PECAN DR

P
E

C
A

N

GRAND CANE LN

CRABAPPLE WAY

LU
B

O
JA

C
K

Y
 R

D

JU
NIP

ER
DALE

DR

H
O

U
S

TO
N

 S
T

ORANGE BLOSSOM LN

ENCHANTED OAKS

K
E

N
TU

C
K

Y
 S

T

CALIC
HE D

R

FEATHER
HILL

DR

BEECHWOOD DR

YAUPON RIDGE  DR

CUNNINGHAM LN

COLONIAL ROSE LN

FAR MERS LN

KOVAR RD

INDUSTR
IA

L
PK

W
Y

HAW
THORNE PASTUR E RD

A
U

S
TIN

ST

PHY LLIS DR

KANE C
T

EAGLE
 D

R

PUEBLO

IN
DIA

N
CLE

ARIN
G

TR
L

KELLY LN

MARVIN

MORGAN'S W
AY

AR
BU

R
Y H

ILL LN

NECTARINE LN

S
 B

A
M

O
R

E
 R

D

LILAC MANOR LN

WALLIS WEHRING RD

M
A

N
O

R
 S

TO
N

E
 L

N

H
A

M
ILTO

N
 S

T

TREYFAIR LN

CLO
UDBL

UFF
 L

N

PEAR POINT LN

FALCON CREST CIR

MERCHANT C
T

BO
ULD

ERASPEN D
R

DAMASCUS RD

C
H

ER
O

KEE C
T

POINT HOLLOW LN

LIBRA ST

MID
DLE

CREST L
N

BRIGHTRIDGE CT

HOLL
OW

 C
OVE LN

CYPRESS LANDING CT

HARTFIEL

C
O

TTAG
E C

R
E

EK
 LN

RENIES CT

BRIA
RW

OOD C
ROSSIN

G D
R

SAN ANTONIO CT

DURANGO RIDGE CT

M
ER

C
AN

TI
LE

CREOLE BAY LN

FO
U

N
TAIN

S D
R

COLE CT

COTTONWOOD CHURCH RD

PA
R

K 
PL

AC
E 

BL
VD

M
O

N
TE

R
R

EY
 R

D

BIOTICS RESEARCH DR

COON C
REE

K 
CT

ARBORVIN
E C

T

MATAMOROS

LEAMAN AVE

KOEBLEN RD

KLAUKE RD

LEAMAN AVE

M
O

C
K

IN
G

B
IR

D
 L

N

ELIZABETH AVE

VERA CRUZ

KOEBLEN RD

SHILO
H R

ANCH R
D

GULF OIL BIG CREEK FIELD RD

CANVA
SBACK LN

W
ITZ

KOSKI

SAN
 SA

BA

R
O

BE
RT

S 
LN

W
OOD D

UCK LN

BAND R
D

BAKER RD

PLEAK RD

FE
NSKE R

D

FOERSTER SCHOOL RD

HARTLEDGE RD

FINNEY VALLET RD

GERKEN RD
HAND RD

BRYAN RD

B
LU

M
E

BLA
SE R

D

MUEGGE

SIM
S R

D

FA
IR

CHILD
S R

D

KUNZ R
D

KLO
STERHOFF

 R
D

AVE N

B
A

M
O

R
E

 R
D

AIRPORT AVE

4TH
 ST

W
ILL

IA
MS S

CHOOL R
D

FAIRCHILD PSENCIK RD

POWER LINE RD

MONS AVE

READING RD

K
R

O
E

S
C

H
E

 R
D W

E
ST S

T

SP
AC

EK
 R

D

WEHRING RD

LO
U

IS
E

 R
D

S
C

O
TT R

D

COTTO
NW

OOD S
CHOOL R

D

KOEBLEN RD

RANDON SCHOOL RD

LO
U

IS
E

 S
TKLAUKE RD

SOUTHGATE DR

COMMERCIAL DR

ZU
NKER R

D

COTTONWOOD CHURCH RD

VI
ST

A 
D

R

MODENA S
CHOOL R

D

G
R

A
E

B
E

R
 R

D

BOOTHLIN
E R

D

BERNIE AVE

D
A

N
ZIG

ER
RD

MCCLELLAN RD

C
EM

ET
ER

Y 
R

D

PLAZA DR

KOEBLEN RD

BRYAN RD

W
ILL

IA
MS S

CHOOL R
D

POWER LINE RD

COTTONWOOD CHURCH RD

HAND RD

Fort Bend County
ESD # 6 Boundaries
Fort Bend County GIS - 2014

Legend

Highways
Highway Class

INTERSTATE

US HWY

STATE HWY

TOLL RD

FM ROAD

SPUR

LOCAL

Roads
Road Class

PUBLIC

PUBLIC_MJR

PRIVATE

Proposed New ESD 6

City Limits
FAIRCHILDS

NEEDVILLE

PLEAK

ROSENBERG

THOMPSONS

City ETJ
FAIRCHILDS

NEEDVILLE

PLEAK

ROSENBERG

THOMPSONS
F0 1.5 30.75

Miles

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1892



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
December 16, 2014  
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

C 
Resolution No. R-1893 – Consent for Proposed Boundaries of Emergency 
Services District No. 8 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1893, a Resolution providing consent for designated 
portions of the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the City to be included within the proposed Emergency 
Services District, named “Fort Bend County Emergency Services District No. 8” to provide emergency 
services for the residents residing within the designated portions of the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the 
City of Rosenberg, and to provide emergency services within the boundaries of the proposed Emergency 
Services District. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1893  

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Wade Goates 
Fire Chief 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The City of Rosenberg received a copy of a petition to create Emergency Services District No.8 (District) in an 
area west and southwest of the City. Portions of this District, if approved, would include parts of the City of 
Rosenberg’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). The petitioners are seeking approval to include portions of the 
City of Rosenberg’s ETJ in Emergency Services District No.8. 
 
Due to the size of the petition, the document was not included in the Agenda packet but is available for review in 
the City Secretary’s office.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1893 as presented.
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1893 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT 
BEND COUNTY, TEXAS,  PROVIDING CONSENT FOR DESIGNATED PORTIONS 
OF THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE CITY TO BE INCLUDED 
WITHIN THE PROPOSED EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT, NAMED “FORT 
BEND COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 8” TO PROVIDE 
EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE RESIDENTS RESIDING IN WITHIN THE 
DESIGNATED PORTIONS OF THE EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE 
CITY OF ROSENBERG, AND TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY SERVICES WITHIN THE 
BOUNDARIES OF THE PROPOSED EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT. 

*  *  *  *  * 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG:  

 Section 1. The City of Rosenberg has been served with a petition for a 
proposed Emergency Services District, named Fort Bend County Emergency Services 
District No. 8, herein after referred to as “District” on November 6, 2014. 
 
 Section 2. That the boundaries of the proposed District includes portions of 
the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Rosenberg. 
 
 Section 3. The City Council for the City of Rosenberg, by and through this 
Resolution and pursuant to Chapter 775, Section 775.014 of the Health and Safety 
Code, gives consent for designated portions of the extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City 
of Rosenberg to be included within the proposed District for the purpose of providing 
emergency services to the residents residing within the designated portions of the 
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Rosenberg and to those within the proposed 
District.   

 Section 4. A map of the proposed District is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 
made a part hereof for all purposes.  

PASSED, APPROVED AND RESOLVED this _______ day of ____________ 2014. 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
__________________________   ________________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY                  Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



£¤59

£¤90A

£¤36
360

1875

2919

12
36

10

541

529

US 5
9

US 90A

FM 360

SH
 3

6 
S

BAKER RD

DARST RD

FM
 1875

BULS RD

FM
 2919

MEYER RD

SPU
R

 10

BLASE RD

W
ILL

IA
MS S

CH
OO

L R
D

SO
UTHWEST

 FR
WY

BATTLE RD

KOYM RD

SP
UR 541

FOERSTER SCHOOL RD

HOPKINS RD

FE
NS

KE
 R

D

BR
IN

KM
EY

ER
 R

D

DAILY RD

BA
ND 

RD

HAMLINK RD

FM
 1952

RANDON SCHOOL RD

KU
NZ 

RD

M
UE

CK
 R

D

HARTLEDGE RD

BO
HA

CE
K 

RD

GIN RD

PI
LC

IK
 R

D

SP
UR 529

LUM
 RD

AV
E E

REEH RD

VI
NC

IK
 E

HL
ER

T 
RD

BLU
M

E

CHURCH ST

FINNEY VALLET RD

BEASLEY WEST END RD

LO
OP 5

40

BAM
O

RE R
D

EN
G

EL RD

GERKEN RD

MODE
NA 

SC
HO

OL R
D

PADON RD

GENE

W
ER

NEC
KE

 R
D

US 90A 

MUEGGE

SA
DD

LE
 D

R

LE
HM

AN
 R

D

JESKE RD

SIM
S R

D

KLAUKE RD

ALBERT MAREK RD

AV
E J

LINE

POWELL 
POINT SC

HOOL R
D

KL
OST

ER
HO

FF
 R

D

MCFARLA
NE RD

BEH
R

EN
S R

D

SC
HOOL

 S
T 

(F
M 1

23
6)

GR
UN

WAL
D 

RD

AV
E H 

WAL
KE

R 
RD

HARDIN RD

CO
LO

NY 
RD

AV
E I

KO
VA

R 
RD

NEAL RD

SCO
T

T R
D

HERMAN SULAK RD

BO
ON

E 
RD

PINK TA
YLO

R RUN RD

CO
TT

ONW
OOD

 S
CH

OOL R
D

WICKS R
D

ANTON STADE RD

M
AR

IC
K RD

JU
N

K
ER

HILL
 TOP RD

ZU
NK

ER
 R

D

KR
OES

CH
E 

RD

W
AL

SH
 R

D

AV
E G

W
ILLIAM

S R
D

MAIN ST (FM 360)

SCHMIDT RD

RICE FIELD
 RD

SPEN
C

ER
 R

D

W
EEKS R

D

SH 36 W

THUESEN RD

ALTON RD

DORIS RD

AV
E H

S MILLER RD

ALTIMORE RD

W
 TAVENER RD

AV
E A

BUSHNELL RD

ISLEIB RD

AVE K

STEHLE RD

MAY
BE

RR
Y 

RD

SU
LA

K RD

AVE D

BELK RD

BOCKHORN RD

G
EO

R
G

E

W
EST ST

WAD
EL

L 
RD

TWIN LN

VAN
 STEIN

BU
R

G
 R

D

WEHRING RD

FR
O

ST ST

DOVE ST

RO
SE

 R
D

JACKSON RD

RA
N

D
O

N
 D

Y
ER R

D

HENSON

HO
RA

K

DEER LAKE

USTINIK RD

AVE L

KA
CA

L R
D

REAG
ER RD

PARK ST

NOBLE ST

DR
AC

HEN
BE

RG

S 1ST ST

BULL RUN

KUECK

WALNUT ST

6TH

3RD

WILL
IE MELTON BLVD

OL
D 

NE
ED

VI
LL

E 
FA

IR
CH

IL
D 

RD

W
EL

CH
 R

D

LYLL LN

2ND

E 
CR

EE
K 

BE
ND 

DR

GUTTENBERGER RD

M
AR

IA
N 

LN

CHAPARRAL DR

BRAXTON RD

MAR
GAR

ET
 ST

OBERRENDER RD

W FIRST ST

AV
E B

RI
C

H
M

O
N

D
 R

O
SE

N
BE

RG
 R

D

MILDRED RD

ST
EF

FE
K 

ST

CHARLIE
 ROBERTS L

N

COON DR

CR
EE

K 
BE

ND 
DR

AM
B

ER LN

UNION

AV
E F 

(LO
OP 540)

EM
ER

SO
N 

RD

CHARITY RD

ERVIN HARRIS R
D

BE
AS

LE
Y 

AV
E

ANNA ST

AVE M

KIRK RD COTTONW
OOD CHURCH RD

CA
RD

IN
AL

 R
D

JOYCE ST

DALLAS AVE

RANCHO RD

RC
 P

AR
K 

AC
C

ES
S

SUNSET TRL

QUAIL PARK LN

RE
AL

 L
N

HILL SIDE LN

TO
RO

 PLATA RD

NE
ED

VI
LL

E A
VE

SHADY OAKS LN

RY
BA

K 
RD

RU
B

Y

EASY ST

FM 361

AVE I (FM 1640)

7TH

ROBERTS R
D

EM
MANUEL K

ING

8TH

PH
IL

IP
 E

VA
N R

D

STRAZNICKY RD

KLARE AVE

EMMA

SAND HILL LN

4TH

BROOKS AVE

HU
BE

NA
K 

RD

BURNETT

LAKE IVIE

S 3RD ST

CE
C

IL
 R

O
B

IN
O

W
IT

Z 
R

D

LEON ST

NE
ED

VI
LL

E 
FA

IR
CH

ILD
 R

D

TR
AC

K 
RD

CA
DD

O LA
KE

 D
R

MAX

S 2ND ST

BRA
N

D
O

N
 RD

DR
AC

HEN
BE

RG
 R

D

COVEY

LO
UI

E

ANTONIA

US 5
9 - S

PUR 10

SCHENDAL ST

N 1ST ST

STEPHEN

PALOMA LN

MAT
ILD

A 
ST

SPU
R

 10 - U
S 90A

GAYLE RD

HUDS
ON PR

ODUCTS

HARRIS RD

GI
N

W
 R

IC
HM

ON
D 

ST

RI
CH

MOND
 ST

AU
ST

IN
 S

T

QU
AI

L T
RL

DELMAR RD

TEJAS LAKES TRL

JAY

SC
HRO

ED
ER

 AV
E

SOUTHGATE DR

US
 5

9 
- S

 1
ST

 S
T

KOSTELNIK RD

MEA
DO

W
GRE

EN
 L

N

RH
ODA LN

ENGELING RD

ARAPAHO DR

MERCHANT DR

RU
D

E RD

BEN WILL
IAMS D

R

MAGNOLIA DR

BERNARD AVE

M
EBA

N
E LN

LONG

TAY
LO

R RUN

HO
RS

ES
HOE 

DR

RO
SE

NB
ER

G

BULS DR

WILD COTTON RD

VLASTA ST

BR
DE

CK
A 

LN

RU
B

Y ST

S 1
ST ST

 - U
S 5

9

DI
XI

E 
DR

ELM
 D

R

SITT
IN

G
 BU

LL

ED
GAR

US 5
9 - F

M 2919

JO
E 

ST

PENNY LAKE DR

MUZ
NY

PUTT RD

VI
OLE

T

ELIZABETH AVE

FM
 2919 - U

S 5
9

VERA CRUZ

SC
OTT

 C
IR

PECHA LN

BO
B 

W
HI

TE
 D

R

JEFFERSON

TEXAS AVE

BI
RD

IE
 L

N

MAZ
EN

 R
D

WILBURN ST

CA
NV

AS
BA

CK
 L

N

AGGIE LN

KURKENDALL RD

BR
A

ZO
S

KA
NA

K 
RD

JIM

PRA
IRE LN

HE
TT

IE
 ST

AR
MAD

ILL
O R

D

U
S 90A - SPU

R
 10

MATAMOROS

APACHE LN

CALLY CIR

KA
TH

RY
N 

RD

T B M
ITCHELL 

RD

REINHARD ST

WASHINGTON

1ST
 ST

LA
KE

 T
RA

VI
S D

R

E 
 LA

KE
SID

E 
DR

HIGHLAND POINTE DR

PE
C

A
N

 W
O

O
D

 L
N

RE
D 

CE
DA

R 
TR

L

WILLIAMS SCHOOL CT

BLACKWOOD RD

W
  L

AK
ES

ID
E 

DR

BUFFALO ST

OL
D 

YE
LL

ER
 R

D

ST
EP

HEN
 C

IR

W
H

IT
ET

AI
L 

C
RO

SS
IN

G

DO
D

G
E LN

NO
RT

H AV
E

S BA
M

O
RE RD

HAYNES R
D

CRANE DR

W KAMAS LN

DEPOT

LOTTIE LN

CRAW
FORD RD

WALGER AVESEA
BO

U
RN

E M
EAD

O
W

S D
R

VA
IL

MEL
VI

N 
CT

FERN BROOK LN

BANKER

3R
D ST

HO
BI

ZA
L R

D

SC
HOOL

 S
T

5TH

LAKE MEREDITH DR

US 5
9 - F

M 360

CRESCENT CROSS DR

HB COLLIN
S D

R

V L K
ING

S 8TH ST

ALLEN

S 7TH ST

QUAIL RD

PE
RE

NN
IA

L L
N

US 5
9 - S

PUR 541

LU
M RD - 

US 5
9

PET
ITT ST

BR
OW

N 
LN

US 5
9 - L

UM RD

CU
ST

ER
 C

IR

CHAPMAN RD

ZEPH
YR

 LAN
E

SAN
 SAB

A

LA
KE

 T
HOMAS

US 59 - IS
LEIB RD

KNAPP RD

KA
RLE RD

KEYSTONE SQUARE LN

PO
PP

Y 
ST

E EAGLE DR

PE
SE

K 
LN

W EAGLE DR

BLUE ROSE

HART
LE

DGE R
D - 

US 5
9

UNION ST

CRABAPPLE WAY

W
ES

T

PET
TIG

R
EW

 JU
N

C
TIO

N

J. A
LB

ERT
 D

R

WRIGHT LN

IS
LE

IB
 R

D
 -

 U
S 

59

ANDERSON CT

RA
N

D
O

N
 D

Y
ER

 -
 S

PU
R 

10

BU
TT

ONW
OOD 

TR
L

SP
UR 10

 -U
S 5

9

AARONS WAY

WAL
NU

T 
GRE

EN
 C

IR

WILLIAMS CT

RO
BE

RT
S 

LN

KA
NE

 C
T

LILLY ST

BAMORE RD - US 59

PO
IN

T S
T

W
OOD 

DU
CK

 L
N

FALCON CREST CIR

US 5
9 - L

OOP 540

S 6TH ST

AS
PE

N 
DR

DAMASCUS RD

ED
IE LN

GUESS CIR

RENIES CT

MARKET ST

GULF
 C

T

US 90A

AVE M

SO
UTHWEST

 FR
WY

SO
UTHWEST

 FR
WY

AVE G

KLAUKE RD

PILC
IK RD

UNION ST

DARST RD

W
 TAVENER RD

LO
OP 5

40

W
ILL

IA
MS S

CH
OO

L R
D

W
EST ST

AV
E D

TAYLOR RUN

AVE E

VERA CRUZ

GIN RD

AVE H 

AVE G

MEYER RD

COTTONW
OOD CHURCH RD

MUECK RD

AVE J

HARDIN RD

THUESEN RD

UNION

SOUTHWEST FRWY

MATAMOROS

Wharton
 County

LEGEND
ROADS

INTERSTATE

US HWY

STATE HWY

TOLL RD

FM ROAD

SPUR

LOCAL

BEASLEY CITY LIMITS

KENDLETON CITY LIMITS

ROSENBERG CITY LIMITS

BEASLEY FIRE DISTRICT

FT BEND COUNTY LINE

0 1 2 30.5
Miles F

Fort Bend County
Beasley Fire District

Fort Bend County GIS - 2014

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1893



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
December 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

D Ordinance No. 2014-46 - Location of Stop Signs 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-46, an Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances 
by deleting all of Section 28-41 (b) and (d), Stop Signs Designated, of Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 28, 
Stop Streets, and substituting therefor a new Section 28-41 (b) and (d) of Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 
28 thereof; providing for a four-way stop at the intersection of Avenue L and Georgina Street; providing a 
penalty in an amount of not less than $1.00 or more than $200.00 for violation of any provision hereof; 
repealing all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict herewith; providing for 
severability; and providing an effective date. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[X] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Ordinance No. 2014-46 - Redline 
2. Ordinance No. 2014-46 
3. Location Map 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl 
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Chief of Police  
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The need for a four-way stop at the intersection of Avenue L and Georgina Street has been identified. The 
intersection of Avenue L and Georgina Street currently functions as a two-way stop, with Avenue L 
stopping and Georgina Street being non-controlled. There is an existing sight restriction to the north, for 
eastbound traffic on Avenue L. Due to the sight restriction, the recommendation is to make this a four (4) 
way stop intersection.      

 
Staff has prepared an Ordinance that deletes the above listed intersection from the two-way stop sign 
designations and will add said intersection to the four-way stop sign designations. 
  
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 2014-46 as presented. 
 



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-46 
 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 28-41 (b) 
AND (d), STOP SIGNS DESIGNATED, OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF 
CHAPTER 28, STOP STREETS, AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW 
SECTION 28-41 (b) AND (d) OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF CHAPTER 28 
THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR A FOUR-WAY STOP AT THE 
INTERSECTION OF AVENUE L AND GEORGINA STREET; PROVIDING A 
PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 OR MORE THAN 
$200.00 FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; REPEALING 
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is authorized by 
Section 542.202 of the Texas Transportation Code to regulate traffic by the placement of 
traffic control devices; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has determined and 
finds that the safety and welfare of the citizens of the City and other members of the traveling 
public require removing certain stop signs and placing stop signs at certain locations which 
requires deleting the following stop sign designations from Section 28-41 (b) and (d) of 
Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 28, Stop Streets, and substituting a new Section 28-41 (b) 
and (d) with new stop sign designations; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that Chapter 28 
requires amending to include a penalty range of a fine in an amount of not less than one 
dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00); now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are 

hereby found to be true and correct. 

 
 Section 2. That the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg is hereby 

amended by deleting from Chapter 28, Section 28-41 (b) and (d) Stop Signs Designated, 

of Article II, Division 2, and substituing a new Section 28-41 (b) and (d) Stop Signs 

Designated as follows: 

“Sec. 28-41. - Stop signs designated. 
 

* * *  



2 
 

    (b)     Two-way stops. Stop signs indicating two-way stops shall be placed at the 
following locations within the city:  

 

Stop Street Intersecting Streets 

1st Street 1st Street and Avenue D 

1st Street 1st Street and Avenue E 

2nd Street 2nd Street and Avenue D 

2nd Street 2nd Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

2nd Street 2nd Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

3rd Street 3rd Street and Avenue M 

3rd Street 3rd Street and Brooks Avenue 

3rd Street 3rd Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

3rd Street 3rd Street and Main Street 

4th Street 4th Street and Avenue D 

4th Street 4th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue D 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue G 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue M 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue N 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue O 

5th Street 5th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

5th Street 5th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

6th  Street 6th  Street and Avenue G 

6th Street 6th Street and Avenue M 

6th Street 6th Street and Avenue N 

6th Street 6th Street and Avenue O 

6th Street 6th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

7th Street 7th Street and Avenue G 

7th Street 7th Street and Avenue L 

7th Street  7th Street and Avenue M 

7th Street 7th Street and Avenue O 

7th Street 7th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

7th Street 7th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

8th Street 8th Street and Avenue A 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue G 



3 
 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue J 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue K 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Allen Street Allen Street and Avenue K 

Allen Street Allen Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Allwright Street Allwright Street and Reading Road 

Aquarius Street Aquarius Street and Pisces Street 

Avenue A Avenue A and 2nd Street 

Avenue A Avenue A and 7th Street 

Avenue B Avenue B and 2nd Street 

Avenue B Avenue B and 7th Street 

Avenue C Avenue C and 5th Street 

Avenue D Avenue D and 6th Street 

Avenue E Avenue E and 3rd Street 

Avenue E Avenue E and Mulcahy Street 

Avenue E Avenue E and Willow Street 

Avenue F Avenue F and 8th Street 

Avenue F Avenue F and Jennetta Street 

Avenue F Avenue F and San Jacinto Street 

Avenue G Avenue G and Houston Street 

Avenue G Avenue G and Mulcahy Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and 2nd Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and 3rd Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and 4th Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and 5th Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and 8th Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Allen Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Austin Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Brazos Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Carlisle Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Damon Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Frost Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Houston Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and James Street 



4 
 

Avenue J Avenue J and Lawrence Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and MacArthur Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Miles Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Mulcahy Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and San Jacinto Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Avenue J Avenue J and Tobola Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Ward Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and West Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and 3rd Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and 4th Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and 5th Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and 6th Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and 7th Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and Austin Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and Carlisle Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and Frost Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and George Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and Mulcahy Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Avenue K Avenue K and West Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and 2nd Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and 3rd Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and 4th Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and 6th Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and Brazos Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and Carlisle Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and Damon Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and Frost Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and Georgina Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and Miles Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Avenue L Avenue L and Tobola Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and West Street 



5 
 

Avenue M Avenue M and Frost Street 

Avenue M Avenue M and George Street 

Avenue M Avenue M and Mulcahy Street 

Avenue N Avenue N and 7th Street 

Avenue P Avenue P and Tobola Street 

Avenue R Avenue R and Avenue P 

Bamore Road Bamore Road and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue E 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue K 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Brooks Avenue Brooks Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Callaway Cove Court Callaway Cove Court and Iris Hills Lane 

Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and Dyer Avenue 

Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Cottage Creek Lane Cottage Creek Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 

Cypress Lane Cypress Lane and Mons Avenue 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Brazos Street 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Carlisle Street 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Frost Street 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and George Street 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Houston Street 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Mulcahy Street 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and West Street 

Damon Street Damon Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Davis Avenue Davis Avenue and Ward Street 

Divin Drive Divin Drive and Town Center Boulevard 

Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Brazos Street 

Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Frost Street 

Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Mulcahy Street 

Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and West Street 

Elizabeth Avenue Elizabeth Avenue and West Street 

Frances Drive Frances Drive and Lane Drive 



6 
 

Frost Street Frost Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Frost Street Frost Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

George Street George Street and Avenue J 

George Street George Street and Walger Avenue (North) 

Georgina Street Georgina Street and Avenue J 

Glenmeadow Drive Glenmeadow Drive and Tobola Street 

Hemple Drive Hemple Drive and Town Center Boulevard 

Houston Street Houston Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Houston Street Houston Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

James Street James Street and Avenue K 

Jones Street Jones Street and Avenue N 

Klauke Street Klauke Street and Avenue N 

Lark Street Lark Street and Meadow Lane 

Laurel Street Laurel Street and Brumbelow Street 

Laurel Street Laurel Street and Jones Street 

Laurel Street Laurel Street and Junker Street 

Laurel Street Laurel Street and Klauke Street 

Laurel Street Laurel Street and Marilyn Street 

Lawrence Street Lawrence Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Leaman Avenue Leaman Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Leonard Street Leonard Street and Brumbelow Street 

Leonard Street Leonard Street and Jones Street 

Leonard Street Leonard Street and Junker Street 

Leonard Street Leonard Street and Klauke Street 

Leonard Street Leonard Street and Marilyn Street 

Lindsey Drive Lindsey Drive and Lane Drive 

Longhorn Drive Longhorn Drive and Airport Avenue 

Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue J 

Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue L 

Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue N 

Louise Street Louise Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Madison Avenue Madison Avenue and Ward Street 

Mahlman Street Mahlman Street and Avenue N 

Manor Drive Manor Drive and Village Court Drive 



7 
 

Matamoros Drive Matamoros Drive and Blume Road 

Miles Street Miles Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Oak Briar Lane Oak Briar Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 

Pecan Park Drive Pecan Park Drive and Westwood Drive 

Randon Dyer Road Randon Dyer Road and US Highway 90A 

Randon School Road Randon School Road and Spur 10 

Raven Street Raven Street and Meadow Lane 

Rice Street  Rice Street and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Ripple Creek Drive Ripple Creek Drive and Freeway Manor Drive 

Robinowitz Road Robinowitz Road and Spur 10 

San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue 
I) 

San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H)

Silverton Bend Silverton Bend and Wagon Wheel Lane 

Spur 10 Ramp North of U.S. 
Highway 59 

Spur 10 Ramp North of U.S. Highway 59 and Spur 10

Spur 529 Spur 529 and U.S. Highway 59 (Southbound) 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Brazos Street 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Carlisle Street 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Frost Street 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Houston Street 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Mulcahy Street 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and West Street 

Timber Lane  Timber Lane and Lane Drive 

Tobola Street Tobola Street and Avenue N 

Turtle Creek Drive Turtle Creek Drive and Longhorn Drive 

U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound) and 
Cottonwood Church Road 

Vera Cruz Drive Vera Cruz Drive and Blume Road 

Vera Cruz Drive Vera Cruz Drive and Seabourne Meadows Drive 

Ward Street Ward Street and Avenue F 

Ward Street Ward Street and Avenue G 

West Street West Street and Avenue D 



8 
 

 
* * * 

(d) Four-way stops. Stop signs indicating four-way stops shall be placed at the 
following locations within the city:  

 
3rd Street and Avenue F 
3rd Street and Avenue G  
Avenue C and 3rd Street  
Avenue D and Mulcahy Street  
Avenue D, Willow Drive, and Candler Street  
Avenue D and 3rd Street  
Avenue E and Carlisle Street  
Avenue E and 6th Street  
Avenue F and Alamo Street  
Avenue F and Damon Street  
Avenue F and 6th Street  
Avenue G and 2nd Street  
Avenue G and 4th Street 
Avenue G and 8th Street  
Avenue G and San Jacinto Street 
Avenue J and Millie Street  
Avenue J and 6th Street 
Avenue J and 7th Street  
Avenue K and 2nd Street  
Avenue K and Ward Street  
Avenue L and 5th Street  
Avenue L and Georgina Street 
Avenue L and Lawrence Street  
Avenue L and Millie Street 
Avenue L and Mulcahy Street  
Avenue M and Brazos Street  
Avenue M and 4th Street  
Avenue N and Alamo Street and the driveway opposite Alamo Street  
Avenue N and 8th Street  
Avenue N and Ward Street  
Avenue O and Tobola Street  
Brazos Center Boulevard, Winding Lakes Lane, Brazos Town Crossing, and driveway 
opposite Brazos Center Boulevard 
Carlisle Street and Avenue M 
Commercial Drive, Mercantile Drive, and driveway opposite Mercantile Drive 
Commercial Drive, Plaza Drive, and driveway opposite Plaza Drive  
Ellis Grove Lane and Archer Ranch Lane  

Wild Cotton Road Wild Cotton Road and Bamore Road 

Wilson Drive Wilson Drive and Lane Drive 

Winding Lakes Lane Winding Lakes Lane and F.M. Highway 2977 



9 
 

George Street and Avenue L 
Hartledge Road, Spur 10, and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound)  
Herbie Road and Debbie Street 
Louise Street and Airport Avenue  
Mahlman Street and Avenue O  
Monroe Avenue and Ward Street  
Mulcahy Street and Walger Avenue  
Mustang Avenue and Lane Drive  
Oakland Valley Drive and Wagon Wheel Lane  
Parrott Avenue and Ward Street  
Radio Lane, Ida Street, and Mustang Avenue 
Reading Road and Spacek Road 
Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard  
Sally Anne Drive and Lane Drive  
Southgate Drive and West Street  
Spacek Road and Brazos Town Crossing 
Spur 10 and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 
Timber Lane and Frances Drive  
Town Center Boulevard and driveways approximately 320 feet north of Commercial 
Drive  
Vista Drive, Commercial Drive, and driveway opposite Commercial Drive 
Walger Avenue (North) and West Street  
West Street and Avenue M”  

 
Section 3. Any person who shall violate any provision contained in this Ordinance, 

or who shall commit or perform any act declared herein to be unlawful shall be deemed 

guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in an amount of not less 

than one dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00). 

Section 4. All ordinances or parts inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, to the 

extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed. 

Section 5. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it 

shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of 

the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part of 



10 
 

the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of 

________________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
Scott Tschirhart, CITY ATTORNEY 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 



1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-46 
 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, BY DELETING ALL OF SECTION 28-41 (b) 
AND (d), STOP SIGNS DESIGNATED, OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF 
CHAPTER 28, STOP STREETS, AND SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW 
SECTION 28-41 (b) AND (d) OF ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2 OF CHAPTER 28 
THEREOF; PROVIDING FOR A FOUR-WAY STOP AT THE 
INTERSECTION OF AVENUE L AND GEORGINA STREET; PROVIDING A 
PENALTY IN AN AMOUNT OF NOT LESS THAN $1.00 OR MORE THAN 
$200.00 FOR VIOLATION OF ANY PROVISION HEREOF; REPEALING 
ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT OR IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, is authorized by 
Section 542.202 of the Texas Transportation Code to regulate traffic by the placement of 
traffic control devices; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has determined and 
finds that the safety and welfare of the citizens of the City and other members of the traveling 
public require removing certain stop signs and placing stop signs at certain locations which 
requires deleting the following stop sign designations from Section 28-41 (b) and (d) of 
Article II, Division 2 of Chapter 28, Stop Streets, and substituting a new Section 28-41 (b) 
and (d) with new stop sign designations; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, finds that Chapter 28 
requires amending to include a penalty range of a fine in an amount of not less than one 
dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00); now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are 

hereby found to be true and correct. 

 
 Section 2. That the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rosenberg is hereby 

amended by deleting from Chapter 28, Section 28-41 (b) and (d) Stop Signs Designated, 

of Article II, Division 2, and substituing a new Section 28-41 (b) and (d) Stop Signs 

Designated as follows: 

“Sec. 28-41. - Stop signs designated. 
 

* * *  



2 
 

    (b)     Two-way stops. Stop signs indicating two-way stops shall be placed at the 
following locations within the city:  

 

Stop Street Intersecting Streets 

1st Street 1st Street and Avenue D 

1st Street 1st Street and Avenue E 

2nd Street 2nd Street and Avenue D 

2nd Street 2nd Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

2nd Street 2nd Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

3rd Street 3rd Street and Avenue M 

3rd Street 3rd Street and Brooks Avenue 

3rd Street 3rd Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

3rd Street 3rd Street and Main Street 

4th Street 4th Street and Avenue D 

4th Street 4th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue D 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue G 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue M 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue N 

5th Street 5th Street and Avenue O 

5th Street 5th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

5th Street 5th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

6th  Street 6th  Street and Avenue G 

6th Street 6th Street and Avenue M 

6th Street 6th Street and Avenue N 

6th Street 6th Street and Avenue O 

6th Street 6th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

7th Street 7th Street and Avenue G 

7th Street 7th Street and Avenue L 

7th Street  7th Street and Avenue M 

7th Street 7th Street and Avenue O 

7th Street 7th Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

7th Street 7th Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

8th Street 8th Street and Avenue A 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue G 



3 
 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue J 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and Avenue K 

Alamo Street Alamo Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Allen Street Allen Street and Avenue K 

Allen Street Allen Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Allwright Street Allwright Street and Reading Road 

Aquarius Street Aquarius Street and Pisces Street 

Avenue A Avenue A and 2nd Street 

Avenue A Avenue A and 7th Street 

Avenue B Avenue B and 2nd Street 

Avenue B Avenue B and 7th Street 

Avenue C Avenue C and 5th Street 

Avenue D Avenue D and 6th Street 

Avenue E Avenue E and 3rd Street 

Avenue E Avenue E and Mulcahy Street 

Avenue E Avenue E and Willow Street 

Avenue F Avenue F and 8th Street 

Avenue F Avenue F and Jennetta Street 

Avenue F Avenue F and San Jacinto Street 

Avenue G Avenue G and Houston Street 

Avenue G Avenue G and Mulcahy Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and 2nd Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and 3rd Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and 4th Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and 5th Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and 8th Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Allen Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Austin Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Brazos Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Carlisle Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Damon Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Frost Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Houston Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and James Street 



4 
 

Avenue J Avenue J and Lawrence Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and MacArthur Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Miles Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Mulcahy Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and San Jacinto Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Avenue J Avenue J and Tobola Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and Ward Street 

Avenue J Avenue J and West Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and 3rd Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and 4th Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and 5th Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and 6th Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and 7th Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and Austin Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and Carlisle Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and Frost Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and George Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and Mulcahy Street 

Avenue K Avenue K and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Avenue K Avenue K and West Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and 2nd Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and 3rd Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and 4th Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and 6th Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and Brazos Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and Carlisle Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and Damon Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and Frost Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and Miles Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Avenue L Avenue L and Tobola Street 

Avenue L Avenue L and West Street 

Avenue M Avenue M and Frost Street 



5 
 

Avenue M Avenue M and George Street 

Avenue M Avenue M and Mulcahy Street 

Avenue N Avenue N and 7th Street 

Avenue P Avenue P and Tobola Street 

Avenue R Avenue R and Avenue P 

Bamore Road Bamore Road and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue E 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and Avenue K 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Brazos Street Brazos Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Brooks Avenue Brooks Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Callaway Cove Court Callaway Cove Court and Iris Hills Lane 

Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and Dyer Avenue 

Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Carlisle Street Carlisle Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Cottage Creek Lane Cottage Creek Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 

Cypress Lane Cypress Lane and Mons Avenue 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Brazos Street 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Carlisle Street 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Frost Street 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and George Street 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Houston Street 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and Mulcahy Street 

Dallas Avenue Dallas Avenue and West Street 

Damon Street Damon Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Davis Avenue Davis Avenue and Ward Street 

Divin Drive Divin Drive and Town Center Boulevard 

Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Brazos Street 

Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Frost Street 

Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and Mulcahy Street 

Dyer Avenue Dyer Avenue and West Street 

Elizabeth Avenue Elizabeth Avenue and West Street 

Frances Drive Frances Drive and Lane Drive 

Frost Street Frost Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 



6 
 

Frost Street Frost Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

George Street George Street and Avenue J 

George Street George Street and Walger Avenue (North) 

Georgina Street Georgina Street and Avenue J 

Glenmeadow Drive Glenmeadow Drive and Tobola Street 

Hemple Drive Hemple Drive and Town Center Boulevard 

Houston Street Houston Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Houston Street Houston Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

James Street James Street and Avenue K 

Jones Street Jones Street and Avenue N 

Klauke Street Klauke Street and Avenue N 

Lark Street Lark Street and Meadow Lane 

Laurel Street Laurel Street and Brumbelow Street 

Laurel Street Laurel Street and Jones Street 

Laurel Street Laurel Street and Junker Street 

Laurel Street Laurel Street and Klauke Street 

Laurel Street Laurel Street and Marilyn Street 

Lawrence Street Lawrence Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Leaman Avenue Leaman Avenue and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Leonard Street Leonard Street and Brumbelow Street 

Leonard Street Leonard Street and Jones Street 

Leonard Street Leonard Street and Junker Street 

Leonard Street Leonard Street and Klauke Street 

Leonard Street Leonard Street and Marilyn Street 

Lindsey Drive Lindsey Drive and Lane Drive 

Longhorn Drive Longhorn Drive and Airport Avenue 

Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue J 

Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue L 

Louise Street Louise Street and Avenue N 

Louise Street Louise Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Madison Avenue Madison Avenue and Ward Street 

Mahlman Street Mahlman Street and Avenue N 

Manor Drive Manor Drive and Village Court Drive 

Matamoros Drive Matamoros Drive and Blume Road 



7 
 

Miles Street Miles Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue I) 

Mulcahy Street Mulcahy Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

Oak Briar Lane Oak Briar Lane and Heath Ridge Lane 

Pecan Park Drive Pecan Park Drive and Westwood Drive 

Randon Dyer Road Randon Dyer Road and US Highway 90A 

Randon School Road Randon School Road and Spur 10 

Raven Street Raven Street and Meadow Lane 

Rice Street  Rice Street and State Highway 36 (1st Street) 

Ripple Creek Drive Ripple Creek Drive and Freeway Manor Drive 

Robinowitz Road Robinowitz Road and Spur 10 

San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and F.M. Highway 1640 (Avenue 
I) 

San Jacinto Street San Jacinto Street and U.S. Highway 90A (Avenue H)

Silverton Bend Silverton Bend and Wagon Wheel Lane 

Spur 10 Ramp North of U.S. 
Highway 59 

Spur 10 Ramp North of U.S. Highway 59 and Spur 10

Spur 529 Spur 529 and U.S. Highway 59 (Southbound) 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Brazos Street 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Carlisle Street 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Frost Street 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Houston Street 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and Mulcahy Street 

Texas Avenue Texas Avenue and West Street 

Timber Lane  Timber Lane and Lane Drive 

Tobola Street Tobola Street and Avenue N 

Turtle Creek Drive Turtle Creek Drive and Longhorn Drive 

U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road 
(Northbound) 

U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound) and 
Cottonwood Church Road 

Vera Cruz Drive Vera Cruz Drive and Blume Road 

Vera Cruz Drive Vera Cruz Drive and Seabourne Meadows Drive 

Ward Street Ward Street and Avenue F 

Ward Street Ward Street and Avenue G 

West Street West Street and Avenue D 

Wild Cotton Road Wild Cotton Road and Bamore Road 



8 
 

 
* * * 

(d) Four-way stops. Stop signs indicating four-way stops shall be placed at the 
following locations within the city:  

 
3rd Street and Avenue F 
3rd Street and Avenue G  
Avenue C and 3rd Street  
Avenue D and Mulcahy Street  
Avenue D, Willow Drive, and Candler Street  
Avenue D and 3rd Street  
Avenue E and Carlisle Street  
Avenue E and 6th Street  
Avenue F and Alamo Street  
Avenue F and Damon Street  
Avenue F and 6th Street  
Avenue G and 2nd Street  
Avenue G and 4th Street 
Avenue G and 8th Street  
Avenue G and San Jacinto Street 
Avenue J and Millie Street  
Avenue J and 6th Street 
Avenue J and 7th Street  
Avenue K and 2nd Street  
Avenue K and Ward Street  
Avenue L and 5th Street  
Avenue L and Georgina Street 
Avenue L and Lawrence Street  
Avenue L and Millie Street 
Avenue L and Mulcahy Street  
Avenue M and Brazos Street  
Avenue M and 4th Street  
Avenue N and Alamo Street and the driveway opposite Alamo Street  
Avenue N and 8th Street  
Avenue N and Ward Street  
Avenue O and Tobola Street  
Brazos Center Boulevard, Winding Lakes Lane, Brazos Town Crossing, and driveway 
opposite Brazos Center Boulevard 
Carlisle Street and Avenue M 
Commercial Drive, Mercantile Drive, and driveway opposite Mercantile Drive 
Commercial Drive, Plaza Drive, and driveway opposite Plaza Drive  
Ellis Grove Lane and Archer Ranch Lane  
George Street and Avenue L 
Hartledge Road, Spur 10, and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Northbound)  

Wilson Drive Wilson Drive and Lane Drive 

Winding Lakes Lane Winding Lakes Lane and F.M. Highway 2977 



9 
 

Herbie Road and Debbie Street 
Louise Street and Airport Avenue  
Mahlman Street and Avenue O  
Monroe Avenue and Ward Street  
Mulcahy Street and Walger Avenue  
Mustang Avenue and Lane Drive  
Oakland Valley Drive and Wagon Wheel Lane  
Parrott Avenue and Ward Street  
Radio Lane, Ida Street, and Mustang Avenue 
Reading Road and Spacek Road 
Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard  
Sally Anne Drive and Lane Drive  
Southgate Drive and West Street  
Spacek Road and Brazos Town Crossing 
Spur 10 and U.S. Highway 59 Frontage Road (Southbound) 
Timber Lane and Frances Drive  
Town Center Boulevard and driveways approximately 320 feet north of Commercial 
Drive  
Vista Drive, Commercial Drive, and driveway opposite Commercial Drive 
Walger Avenue (North) and West Street  
West Street and Avenue M”  

 
Section 3. Any person who shall violate any provision contained in this Ordinance, 

or who shall commit or perform any act declared herein to be unlawful shall be deemed 

guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be fined in an amount of not less 

than one dollar ($1.00) and not more than two hundred dollars ($200.00). 

Section 4. All ordinances or parts inconsistent or in conflict herewith are, to the 

extent of such inconsistency or conflict, hereby repealed. 

Section 5. In the event any clause phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this 

Ordinance or the application of the same to any person or circumstances shall for any 

reason be adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it 

shall not affect, impair, or invalidate this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision 

hereof other than the part declared to be invalid or unconstitutional; and the City Council of 

the City of Rosenberg, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part of 



10 
 

the same notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

Section 6. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of _______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the _______ day of 

________________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       
Scott Tschirhart, CITY ATTORNEY 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 



johnm
Callout
Avenue N

johnm
Callout
Georgina and Avenue L Intersection

johnm
Callout
Avenue I(FM 1640)



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

December 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

E 
Resolution No. R-1896 - General Services Contract Extension for Right-
of-Way, Open Acreage, and Wastewater Treatment Plant Mowing 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1896, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, a General Services Contract Extension, by and between the City and Bio 
Landscape and Maintenance, Inc., for right-of-way, open acreage, and wastewater treatment plant mowing, for 
a period of one (1) year, effective March 01, 2015, in the approximate amount of $123,191.94. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   
 
101-5022-530-5710

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1896 
2. Right-of-Way Mowing List – 2015 
3. Right-of-Way Mowing Map 
4. Resolution No. R-1738 – 12-17-13 
5. Resolution No. R-1614 – 02-05-13 
6. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 11-25-14  
7. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 12-17-13  
8. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 02-05-13 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager  
of Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services   
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
  
 
Robert Gracia   
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On February 05, 2013, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1614 which awarded a General Services 
Contract (Contract) for right-of-way, open acreage, and wastewater treatment plant mowing. The Contract was 
awarded to Bio Landscape & Maintenance, Inc., (Contractor) in the amount of $113,949.66, for a one (1) year 
term with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year terms. The first one-year Contract extension 
was approved by City Council on December 17, 2013.  The acreage amounts for each mowing category have 
again been updated to account for drainage and street projects that occurred during the past year. Based on the 
current acreage amounts and unit prices, the total 2015 Contract amount is approximately $123,191.94. 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1896, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, a General Services Contract Extension, by and between the City and Bio Landscape 
& Maintenance, Inc., for right-of-way, open acreage, and wastewater treatment plant mowing, for a period of one 
(1) year, effective March 01, 2015. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1896 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, A GENERAL SERVICES CONTRACT EXTENSION, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND BIO 
LANDSCAPE & MAINTENANCE, INC., FOR RIGHT-OF-WAY, OPEN 
ACREAGE, AND WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT MOWING, FOR 
A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR, EFFECTIVE MARCH 01, 2015, IN THE 
APPROXIMATE AMOUNT OF $123,191.94. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute a General 

Services Contract Extension (Contract Extension) regarding right-of-way, open acreage, 

and wastewater treatment plant mowing, by and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, 

and Bio Landscape & Maintenance, Inc., for a period of one (1) year, effective March 

01, 2015, in the approximate amount of $123,191.94. 

Section 2. A copy of such Contract Extension is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 

sherrin
Typewritten Text



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1896





reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A"







Acreage Master List updated 11-19-14

Street Name Boundaries Acreage Date Inspected Inspected by:
Blume Rd - Nutt Drainage Easement Blume Rd - CenterPoint ROW 0.35

CenterPoint R-O-W & Drainage Ditch
Rail Road Tracks & Ditch (Spur 529 - 
Seabourne Creek) 11.38

Animal Control 2.61
Klauke Rd Bamore Rd - City Limits 2.56
Bamore Rd Avenue I - Spur 529 0.15
Frost St Avenue H - Dead End 0.09
Frost St Property (East) 1.12
Allen St Avenue M - Dyer Ave 0.05
Dyer Ave Bamore Rd - Allen St 0.12
Dallas St Bamore Rd - George St 0.33
Walger Ave Bamore Rd - Houston St 4.32
Sunset Park Ditch Walger Ave - Southgate Dr 0.38
Southgate Dr Hwy 36 - Bamore Rd 1.49
West St Easy St - Magnolia Dr (alley) 0.32
Magnolia Dr Bamore Rd - HL&P R-O-W 1.73
Reinhard St Ruby St - HL&P R-O-W 0.05
Wilburn St Ruby St - HL&P R-O-W 0.08
West St Bernie Ave - Hwy 59 1.07
Kentucky St Callender St - Hwy 59 0.08
Rice St West St - Hwy 36 0.22
Rice St Hwy 36 - Dead End (old K-Mart) 0.36
Talasek St Easement Chupik St - David St 0.60
Mons Ave Lory St - Louise St 0.17
Airport Ave Lory St - Louise St 0.24
Alamo St Mons Ave - Airport Ave 0.25
Bayou Bend Alley Live Oak Dr - Chestnut Dr 0.50
Police Department Drainage Ditch 2nd St - 4th St 0.39
3rd St Avenue M - Dead End 0.59
Avenue O 1st St - 3rd St 0.15
8th St Drainage Ditch Parrott Ave - Creek 0.24
Austin St Avenue P - Avenue R 0.09
Avenue S Austin - Dead End 0.09
Tobola St Avenue N - Avenue O 0.09
Louise St Lot Avenue O - Avenue R 0.33
Airport Ave Louise St - Graeber 2.69
Graeber Rd Airport Ave - Avenue N 0.40
Avenue N B. F. Terry Blvd. - Radio Ln 0.98
Klauke St Avenue  N - Dead End 0.34
Mahlmann St Avenue I - Avenue N 0.20
Mahlmann St Drainage Ditch Mahlmann St - Creek 0.19
Radio Ln Avenue N - Avenue I 0.59
Walnut St Highway 36 N. 0.05
Cole Ave Avenue H - Avenue I 0.20
Radio Ln Avenue H - Avenue I 0.79
Mustang Ave Radio Ln - City Limits 1.21
Lane Dr Avenue I - Avenue H 0.88
Reading Rd Easement Lane Dr - Reading Rd 1.85
Timber Ln Lindsey Dr - Frances Dr 0.05
Wilson St Drainage Ditch Lane Dr - Alley 1.15
Pecan Park Dr Westwood Dr - Dead End 0.34
Fire Station #2 Detention Pond 0.43
Homestead Rd B.F. Terry Blvd - Richard St 0.15
Richard St Homestead Rd - Reading Rd 0.04
Reading Rd B.F. Terry Blvd - Hwy 59 2.28
Spacek Rd Biotics - Bryan Rd 1.50
Biotics Research Dr Spacek - Dead End 0.33
Biotics Easement Hwy 59 - Biotics Research Dr 1.94

Rough Cut R-O-W Mowing
Month - __________, 2015



Acreage Master List updated 11-19-14

Street Name Boundaries Acreage Date Inspected Inspected by:

Rough Cut R-O-W Mowing
Month - __________, 2015

Bryan Rd FM 2218 - Creek 2.25
Danziger Rd FM 2218 - Hwy 59 0.67
Reese Rd FM 2218 - Hwy 59 2.60
Sewer Trunk line Reese Rd - Hwy 36 3.46
Sewer Trunk line Hwy 36 - North Fairgrounds Rd 1.05
Sewer Trunk line Reese Rd - FM 2218 2.11
Louise St Drainage Ditch (Ford) Hwy 59 - Seabourne Creek Park 2.23
J. Meyer Rd Hwy 36 - FM 2218 3.72
K.C. Dr Hwy 36 - Dead End 0.39
Band Rd Stella - City Limits 2.48
Stella Rd Band Rd - North Fairgrounds Rd 1.04
Fairgrounds Rd Hwy 36 - North Fairgrounds Rd 0.65
North Fairgrounds Rd Hwy 59 - Fairgrounds Rd 1.36
Klauke Rd Cottonwood School Rd - Hwy 59 2.64
VFW Drainage Ditch FM 529 - Hwy 90-A 0.34
Rude Rd Hwy 90-A - Dead End 0.29
Huntington Rd Hwy 36 - Dead End 2.78
Moore Bar Rd Hwy 36 - Dead End 2.17
Walnut St Hwy 36 - 3rd Street 1.75
Mulcahy St Avenue D - City Barn 0.10
Houston St Avenue G - Rail Road Tracks 0.20
2nd St Avenue D - Dead End 0.12
Avenue A 2nd St - 4th St 0.20
Avenue B 6th St - 7th St 0.04
6th Street Gully Avenue D - Avenue B 0.48
Avenue D 6th St - 7th St 0.05
6th St Avenue D - Rail Road Tracks 0.16
Avenue E 3rd St - 7th St 0.47
7th St Avenue E - Dead End 0.07
8th St Avenue D - Avenue A 0.37
Avenue A 7th St - Dead End (Sewer Plant 1-A) 0.39
Rail Road Property North 4.81
Rail Road Property South 4.86
Avenue F 3rd St - 8th St 0.50
8th St Avenue F - Old Richmond Rd 0.08
Silverado Trls Old Richmond Rd - Avenue H 0.25
Rawson Rd Old Richmond Rd - Avenue H 0.24
Sutherlands Easement Old Richmond Rd - Avenue H 1.29
Sidney Str Old Richmond Rd - Avenue H 0.09
Hardcastle Old Richmond Rd - Avenue H 0.25
Corporate Dr Cul-de-sac 0.04
Damon St Avenue F - Avenue H 0.05
Jennetta St Avenue F - Old Richmond Rd 0.08
Klare Ave Bamore Rd - West St 0.06
Old Richmond Rd 8th St - City Limits 7.07
Avenue F Alamo - Dead End 0.53
Bamore Rd Extension Hwy 59 - Wild Cotton Rd 2.01
Cottonwood School Rd Hwy 59 - Klauke Rd 1.13
Ditch by C&J Furniture Avenue F - Avenue H 0.42
Pecan Rd K.C. - Dead End 0.12
Pine Rd Behind barricade at Dead End 0.36
Fountains Dr Seabourne Creek to S. ROW 0.62
Jane Long Drainage Ditch Frances to Sally Anne ROW 0.19
Bryan Rd Bryan Rd Extension 0.45
Benton Rd FM 762 to Reading on Benton Rd 2.82
Grand Gables Island at the end of Grand Gables 0.07
Habitat Lane drainage Easement Avenue F to Old Richmond Rd. 0.19



Acreage Master List updated 11-19-14

Street Name Boundaries Acreage Date Inspected Inspected by:

Rough Cut R-O-W Mowing
Month - __________, 2015

Spacek Rd Drainage Outfall 9.90
Summer Park Way Biotics to 59 Feeder 1.46
Walsh Rd Spur 529 - Hwy 59 3.73
Kroesche Rd Spur 529 - Hwy 59 1.49
Bryan Rd Dry Creek - City Limits 1.10
Pisces & Libra 0.27
Baker Rd FM 723 - City Limits 0.68
Evans Rd FM 723 - City Limits 1.15
Calvin Rd FM 2218 - Dead End 0.25
Lubojacky Rd Calvin Rd - J Meyer Rd 0.18
Hartledge Rd Hwy 59 Feeder - Klosterhoff 3.48
Randon School Rd - West Spur 10 - City Limits 2.18
Randon School Rd - East Spur 10 - Muegge 6.11
Miller Rd Randon School Rd - Hwy 59 3.98
Junker Rd Spur 529 - Hwy 90-A 3.35
Scott Rd Spur 529 - Hwy 90-A 3.98
Blackwood Rd Muegge - Dead End 0.22
River Rd Drainage Channel - Hill 3.10
Spur 529 (Water Line ROW) 0.97
Miller Rd (Outfall) 0.82
Blackwood (Outfall) 8.40
Muegge Rd Scott Rd - Randon School Rd 5.20
Candler Avenue D - Dead End 0.23
Cumings Rd FM 723 - San Carlos Rd 1.56
Joerger Rd FM 723 - L.W. Cummings Rd 3.26
Koeblen Rd FM 2218 - City Limits 2.45
TOTAL Rough Cut R-O-W Mowing 185.88



Acreage Master List Updated 11-19-14

Street Name Boundaries Acreage Date Inspected Inspected by:
Bamore Rd Hwy 59 - Avenue I 3.50
Blume Rd Spur 529 - Klauke Rd 1.89
Reading Rd Hwy 59 - Benton Rd 8.43
Reading Rd Town Center Blvd to Green Gate Dr 0.24
Airport Avenue FM 2218 - Graeber 0.42
Louise St Hwy 59 - Avenue N 3.61
4th St Mons Ave - Avenue M 0.64
Highway 36 Rice St - Mons Ave 0.38
1st St Southgate Dr - Brooks Ave 0.16
1st St Avenue M - Avenue O 0.16
Mons Ave 1st to 4th 0.21
Spacek Re-Alignment Reading to Biotics 0.73
Avenue N & Radio Lane Guardrail 0.06
Bayou Crossing Lane Entrance 0.08
Bayou Cane Lane Entrance 0.08
Homestead Road FM 2218 - Storm Sewer Inlet 0.02
TOTAL Finish Cut R-O-W Mowing 20.61

Finish Cut R-O-W  Mowing
Month - _____________, 2015



Acreage Master List updated 11-19-14

WWTP Location Boundaries Acreage Date Inspected Inspected by:
No. 1-A 17.00
No. 2 20.00
No. 3 2.20
TOTAL Finish Cut R-O-W Mowing 39.20

Wastewater Treatment Plants
Month - __________, 2015



Acreage Master List updated 11-19-14

Street Name Boundaries Acreage Date Inspected Inspected by:
City Landfill 3.51
4th St City Hall to Fort Bend Herald 3.18
4th St Across from City Hall & Police Department 14.62
Seabourne Creek Farm Land 156.50
Chambers property Hwy 36 in front of Seabourne Creek Park 2.25
TOTAL Open Acreage Mowing 180.06

TOTAL MOWING 425.75

 

Open Acreage Mowing
Month - __________, 2015



!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!! !!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!
!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!
!!

!!!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!! !!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!! !!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!
!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!! !!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!! !!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!!!!
!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!! !!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

!!!!!!!

!!!!!!!!

!!!!!!!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

¬«36

¬«36

PL
EA

K 
VI

LL
AG

E

M
IN

O
N

IT
E

S 11TH

SOUTHWEST FWY

SOUTHWEST FWY

36TH DIVISION MEMORIAL HWY

THO
M

PSON
I

PRESTON

H
O

U
STO

N

§̈¦£¤96 592

§̈¦£¤96 592

§̈¦£¤96 590

§̈¦£¤96 594

§̈¦£¤96 592

£¤90A

£¤90A

£¤90A£¤90A

£¤90A

£¤59

öõ540

öõ529

öõ10

@A1640

@A723

@A2218

@A2218

@A2977

@A762

@A3155

@A359

@A359

@A359

CO
LLIN

S

2ND

RU
BY

8TH

BLU
M

E

H

MONS

RAY A
LLEN

BERDETT

GOLFVIEW

DAM
O

N

SU
M

M
ER

CR
ES

CE
NT

KINGODM HEIGHTS

IRBY COBB

CINDY

FRONT

BA
M

O
R

E

N

USTINIK

ATHEA

RIVEREDGE

W
EMBLE Y

B 
F 

TE
RR

Y

1ST

COTTONWOOD CHURCH

O

PANOLA

PLACE

RU
SS

EF
F

FI
EL

D

B

AIRPORT

BI
RC

H
BA

RK

BE
NT

ON

LONDON

CALGARY

BR
ID

LE
W

OO
D

CR
OX

LE
Y

MYRTLE
FLOWER

RO
CK

CR
EE

K

OLD RICHMOND

CUMINGS

PISC
ES

BAND

POPLARLEAF

GERONIMO

LOTTIE

CAY

ELM
CREEK

RI
CH

FI
SH

RU
N

CANDLE
MANOR

TRAVELER

HONEY
GARDEN

BRYAN

VERA CRUZ

DOG LEG

STONERIDGE

TRIG
ON

D

PEPPERMINT
HILL

AR
CO

LA

SILENT DEEP

ANTON STADE

SALLY ANNE

BLAYDON

CYPRESS

E

P

LYNBROOK

DA
YL

IL
LY

HAMPTON

BURNET

WEHRING

SWIFTHILL

RI
VE

RV
IE

W

LO
U

IS
E

COTTONWOOD SCHOOL

OA
KB

RI

AR

BENDIN
G

OAK

HAND

M
O

SS
BL

U
FF

JUNIPER

RIVER

PR
EM

IE
R

COLE

S

HARTLEDGE

AL
LW

RI
GH

T

CALVIN

CHESTNUT

GULF

DOW
LING

KALISSA

MAPLE

TURNBULL

M
IS

TL
ET

O
E

CLAY

AU
RE

LI
A

M
A VE RICK

RU N

FORT

LINDSEY

JA
CK

SO
N

ARBOR

NEWTON

MAIN

JUNKER

SA
BL

E 
GLE

N

MUSTANG

WILLIAMS WAY

WOODWAY

COMMERCE

HERNDON

LANTERNHILL

G

TULIP
GARDEN

JOERGER

AUSTIN

JO
NE

S

RIVERWOOD

3RD

WALID

THISTLE
POND

COVELL

PARMA

10TH

LO
N

G
CA

NY
O

N

ELM

BARTON
CREEK

OA
K

COMANCHE

LI
TT

LE
H

AV
EN

REINHARD

EL
LI

S

GROVE

TY
LE

R
TR

AC
E

LIBRA

EMER AL D

BRIAR

11TH

WILBURN

KE
PL

ER
S

NETTLESPRING

M
ABEL

4TH

LURAY

VISTA
FAL LS

J

AS
CO

T
DE

W

AU
STIN

LA
NE

A

F

GEORGETOW
N

PORT GIBSON

AC
E

POPLAR ROSE

RA
LS

TO
N

RA
NC

H

MERY
TERE

W
INSTON

A

M
U

LCAH
Y

C

BEECHTRAIL

5TH

ENGLEWOOD

WALNUT

4TH

6TH

M

HAWTHORN

JA
M

ES

LON
G

7THK

L

LYDIA

PUEBLO

SU
M

M
ER

AC
RE

S

READING

VAIL
ARROW

IR
IS

RO
SE

BO
UL

DE
R

DAILY

DAMON

BOSQUEHILLS

IRISHILLS

ED
EN

SH
O

V
ES

ASPEN

M
OS

SY
PO

IN
T

B

KLAUKE

TR
UM

AN

CED
AR

GARDENIA

IRONWOOD

PIN
E

LETTIE

MIMOSA

W
ALTER

PLAZA

SHERIDAN

W
HEATSTONE

KNOLL
OAK

2N
D

AZALEA

BRAZOS TOWN

M
APLE

CO
ON

CR
EEK

9TH

ALAM
O

KANE

EVENING
SUN

ALLEN

TIMBERMOSS

IDA

DOLANBLUFF

LO
NG

VA
LE

GL
EN

TIMBER

8TH

C

FRANCES

BLU
FF

HOLL
OW

SU
M

M
ER

GAT
E

FRO
ST

RICEFIELD

PEACE

GIN GERSTONE

RAN
D

O
N

 D
YER

DE
BB

IE

READING

H
ER

IT
AG

E
H

AV
EN

CANDLER

BA
M

BO
O

SIMS

ARAPAHOE

MEADOW

CO
TTON

GUM

OXBOW

CROSSING

DAVIS

SIM
S

RA
D

IO

CA
RT

W
RI

GH
T

HAPPY

LEONARDBRANCH

PECAN

VIEWCLARK

BRAZO
S

SAGE
GROUSE

EM
IL

EE

AU
BUR

N
SH

ORE
S

D ELTA

CR
O

SSING

CA
RD

IN
AL

BE
NT

RA
Y

SA
NDERS

HOLLO
W

BLACKHAWK
RID

GE

ST
EV

EN
S

KOVAR

LIN
DEN

B
R

OOK

GI
BB

ON
S

KLAUKE

ROBINOWITZ

WALENTA

CHATEAU

PADDLEROCK

KLOSTERHOFF

CH
ER O

K
EE

SAN
ANTONIO

JUNCTION

SANTA FE

HARRISBURG

CO
BB

LE

M
EA

DOW

MAIN

HOMESTEAD

KOSLER

COMMERCIALDAMASCUS

COON

GR
AY

SO
N

RU
N

WATERTRACE

R

FRAZER

CO
LE

BIOTICSRESEARCH

OA
K

LA
ND

VA
LL

EY

UPLAND

PLOVER

PRESTON

PARK

HE
LE

N

TREM
ONTCH

EL
SE

A

AY
AL

A

J MEYER

GLENRIDGE

ATWOOD
PRESERVE

LAKESHORE
POINT

LLOYD

SH
AN

E

BA
K

ER

M
ILLIE

RA
VE

N

M
OC

KI
NG

BI
RD

KIOWA

M
ILES

TO
BO

LA

FINNEY VALLET

ALDE

R
N

EY

LA
RK

MIRAMONT

DURANGORIDGE

HUISACHE

BAYO U

NECTARINE

BARR

E TT

JASMINE

DUD
LEY

GR
EE

N 
GA

TE

LO
CK

RI
DG

E
HI

LL

PA
RKPLACE

BR

ID
LE

HOLLOW
COVE

GINGER BREEZE

VI
ST

A

MYSTIC RIVER

MAX

H
ABITAT

DESE
RT

W
ILLOW

W
OODLAND
VILLAGE

HOUSTON

H
ILL

LIVE OAK

MEHRENS

HOLLOW
BEND

ARBURY HILL

DESE
RT

SP
RIN

GS

MANOR
TERRACE

WHEATON

PLUMSPRINGS

CORTEZ

SU
M

M
ER

CR
ES

T

KEN
TUCK

Y

DESERT PALMS

FIESTA

W
OODROW

SHADY OAKS

FO
XG

AT
E

LAW
RENCE

RAM BLING
MANOR

SOUTHGATE

HARMONY LAKE

LIBERTY

MIS
TY

M
EADOW

GRILLOSIDNEY

HARDCASTLE

RO
CK

Y FALLS

SUMMER LAKE
PASS

B
UTLERLAKES

CRESCENT LAKE

ROHAN

BAUDET

LU
BO

JA
CK

Y

EDGAR

RAW
SON

BEECHWOOD

GOLDEN CREEK

HAMBLEN

YANDELL

MARI LYN

FEATHER HIL
L

BE
LL

RIDGE

IND UST
RI

AL

POWERLINE

M
AG

NOLIA

JU
NIPER DALE

WILLOW

YAUPON RIDGE

RO
CH

ELLE

M
ELLO

N

RIC
HW

OOD

WE STWOOD

W
IN

NIP
EG

DOGWOOD

HOBIZ
AL

CED
AR

SEQ
U

O
IA

CYPR
ESS

BRIARLANE

LO
RY

GEORGE

SQUIRREL

HETTIE

SAN JACINTO

LAKE

CITY HALL

GAMMON

RANDON SCHOOL

KOEBLEN

SP
AC

EK

PRA
IR

IE

PECHA

ALAMO

FAIR OAKS

GOLIAD

MAZEN

JAMES L PINK

DEER

REDBUD

BRUMBELOW

CONCORD

YORKTOWN

TRENTON

CH
U

PIK

RU
D

E

FIELDS

DAVID

VANCOUVER

TALASEK

SAN
 CARLO

S

ST
EPHEN

KILLDEER

SC
OTT

CH
A

PE
L

BA
Y

H
O

RACE M
A

N
N

MATAMOROS

JEFFERSON

MUSKOGEE

LA
ZY

RI
CH

AR
D

KROESCHE

LEON

WASHINGTON

MOCKIN
GBIR

D

SILVERAD
O

W
A

LSH

REESE

PAR

PETRA

EASY

M
EBAN

E

WILLOWVIEW

FAIRGRO
UN

D
S

RU
STIC

LIEB
O

LD

BLACKWOOD

DELMAR

RO
LL

IN
G

M
EA

D
O

W

W
IN

D
ING

LAK ES

WATERWALK

PERRY

BROOKS

DAN
ZIGER

RYCHLIK

BERNARD

ELIZABETH

GRUNWALD HEIGHTS

EVANS

MAGNOLIA

KLARE

LEAMAN

BERNIE

RICE

CR
IS

TOWN CENTER

FOSTER

SCO
TT

VILLAGE CLUB

A MEYERS

SEABOURNE CREEK

SAGAMORE BAY

STELLA

SY
CA

M
OR

ETO
RI

HILLCREST

JU
N

K
ER

STEHLE

MILLER

PULTAR

LA
M

AR

3R
D

SUM
M

ER

BREEZEAUGUST GREEN

EDGEWOOD

GREENWOOD

MARIA
N

CUB

W
EST

COTTER

PEASE R
IV

ER

M AS SA
NU

TT
EN

W
A

RD

RAMBLING

BROOK

MEADOWBEND

SU
M

M
ER

PA
RK

MUEGGE

DI
VI

N

HENNESEY

ARBOR GREEN

SP
RUCE

HE
M

PL
E

M
AN

O
R

STO
N

E

VILLAGE COURT

ST
UB

BS
BE

ND

SI
LV

ER
RI

PP
LE

KE NT
VA

LL
EY

GR
AE

BE
R

CUSTER

BELMONT

VICTORIA

W
HEATFIELD

H
ELM SLEY

M
YS

TE

RI UM

M
O

O
R

E BAR

P
ICKETT

HILL

RIVER

NAVAJO

H
UN

TIN
GTO

N

PARRO

TT

MESSINA

NA
UT

IC
AL

JACKRABBIT

EUGENE HEIMANN

W
EEK

S

ST
RA

TM
AN

CE
CI

L 
RO

B
IN

O
W

IT
Z

WILDBRIAR

WALGER

RUSTIC
CANYON

MADERA
CANYON

RUSTIC

OAK

W
ATER

BLU
FF

EDGEBROOK

GRAND
BROOK

CLEISTES

HIDDEN

PARK

SA
DD

LE
BA

CK
SP

RI
NG

S

SU
M

M
ER

TRACE

TA
M

AR
IS

K
H

IL
LS

PI
TT

S

CLEAR
PO

IN
T

QUIETBROOK

KELSEY

ISLE

SHADOWGROVE

H
AV

EN
BR

O
O

K

COLONY
SPRINGS

BR
A

ZO
S

VI
LL

AG
E

AUBURN

CANYON

OLD
RIVERWIMBERLY

KNOLL

H
AW

KS

RIDGE

LAKE
SPRINGS

SHADOW
GROVE

TR
IN

IT
Y

M
AN

O
R

PERSI
M

M
ON

LI
TT

LE
R I

V E
R

BUR
OAK

LITTLE
LAKE

AN
VI

L
RO

CK

SU
N

N
Y

RIVER

RIVER
BRIAR

CEMETERY

DEL

WEBB

REDBUD
KNOLL

W
IL

D
W

O
O

D
PA

RK

BLACK

WALNUT

PARK

BA
RT

O
N

RI
VE

R

MANFORD

LOST
FIELD

STOCKCREEK

CA
DE

NC
E

RIVERW
AY

BLU
FF

WINTER

SKY

DEL

WEBB

RETR
EAT

W
IL

LI
AM

S
W

AY

GO
NY

O

H
ARLEM

W
ILLIAMS W

AY W
ILLIAM

S

W
AY

BLAISDALE

WILLIAMS WAY

WILLIAMS WAY

2015 Mowing
City of Rosenberg, Texas

Created by: Paul M. Jones

                       City of Rosenberg GIS

Date Created: November 19, 2014.

Original Size: 24" x 36"

K:\GIS\MAPS\Streets\2014\Mowing_2015_24x36.mxd

This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be

suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-

the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of features.

Å

Û

N

S

EW

0 5,000 10,000
Feet

0 1 2
Miles

2015 Mowing Areas

Finish Mowing

Open Acreage Mowing

Rough Cut ROW Mowing

Hay Production

Waste Water Treatment Plant

Basemap Features

Interstate

US Highway

State Highway

Farm-to-Market

Public Road

Railroad

Brazos River

Rosenberg City Limits

Rosenberg ETJ

1:21,000

Scale:

or

1 inch = 1,750 feet





























































































 
PAGE 5 OF 8 * SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

 

2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS RIGHT-OF-WAY ROUGH CUT, FINISH CUT, OPEN ACREAGE AND 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT MOWING CONTRACT, AND TAKE ACTION AS NECESSARY 
TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been placed on the Workshop Agenda to offer City Council the 
opportunity to discuss the Right-of-Way Rough Cut, Finish Cut, Open Acreage and Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Mowing Contract (Contract). A copy of the current Contract and Technical Specifications was included 
in the packet. Staff has also prepared an updated Right-of-Way Mowing Location List. The open acreage 
areas that are currently included in the hay production lease are not included on the list.   
 
The Contract was initially awarded to Bio Landscape & Maintenance, Inc., on February 05, 2013, for a one 
(1) year term with the option to renew for two (2) additional one (1) year terms. The first one-year Contract 
extension was approved by City Council on December 17, 2013, and will expire on March 01, 2015. 
Therefore, the Contract has one (1) remaining, one (1) year option to renew at the discretion of the City. 
This particular Contractor has provided these mowing services to the City since November 01, 2010, and 
has performed in an acceptable manner. At this time, staff is recommending the Contract term be extended 
for the second one (1) year option, effective March 01, 2015, through March 01, 2016.  
 
Key discussion points: 

 John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services gave read the Executive Summary. 
 The general consensus of Council was to move forward with the extension on the contract. 
 Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney stated if Council renews the contract extension to renew it with the 

addition of the contract rider. 
 John Maresh stated it will be brought back to Council at the December 16, 2014 Council Meeting 

with the rider and will be approved at that time. 
 No action was taken on the item. 

 
3. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE FY2015 STREET SWEEPING CONTRACT, AND TAKE ACTION AS 

NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: This item has been included to offer City Council an opportunity to discuss the 2015 
Street Sweeping Contract. Per the FY2015 budget approval process, staff has prepared a base street 
sweeping list, which is the list approved by City Council in 2014 for the one time per month sweeping 
service. An alternate list of streets for areas that generate large amounts of leaves during the fall and winter 
months has also been prepared. If approved, these streets would receive an additional street sweeping 
cycle to help minimize the leaf accumulations. This would typically occur during the months of November 
through January, with an option for February as determined by the City.  
 
Staff recommends obtaining bids for the monthly street sweeping services as described above for a one 
(1) year term. The bid proposal would be placed on a future City Council meeting Agenda for consideration 
and award. 
 
Key discussion points: 

 How long does it typically take the street sweeper to sweep the entire City?  Typically, two weeks. 
 It was recommended to give the second street sweep as an alternate bid option. 
 Council recommended a quality job with possibly one sweeper passing after the other. 
 What is the solution for the compression area such as on Avenue G where the street is higher than 

the gutter?  John Maresh answered the asphalt on the street would have to be milled down and 
redone.  The older curbs may be rolling back also and may need to be recurbed. 

 This item will be brought back to Council. 
 No action was taken on the item. 

 
4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICTS, AND TAKE ACTION AS 

NECESSARY TO DIRECT STAFF.  
Executive Summary: There are two (2) proposed Emergency Services Districts (ESD) that are planned 
for areas south and west of Rosenberg. The Emergency Services Districts will impact the City’s 
Extraterritorial Jurisdiction in these areas by creating a taxing entity. This taxing entity could affect future 
annexation considerations.  In the near future, City Council will be asked to take action on a request to 
allow these two (2) Emergency Services Districts to form.  A map of proposed Emergency Services District 
Nos. 6 and 8 were included with the agenda packet. 
 
 

sherrin
Rectangle



sherrin
Rectangle



sherrin
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle

reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
December 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

F 
Resolution No. R-1882 - Amendment No. 2 to Bonbrook Plantation 
Development Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1882, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Amendment No. 2 to the Bonbrook Plantation Development 
Agreement, by and between Bonbrook Plantation, L.P., Beazer Homes Texas, L.P., and City of 
Rosenberg, Texas. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  155 (Bonbrook 

Plantation) 

1. Resolution No. R-1882  
2. Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation – 09-25-07 
3. Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-20-14 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Travis Tanner 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The revised Development Plan for Bonbrook Plantation contains 448.62 acres and 1,300 residential lots.  
Bonbrook Plantation (Fort Bend County MUD No. 155) is located on both the north and south sides of Reading 
Road between Benton Road and Bridlewood Estates in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). 
 
It is important to note that plats have already been recorded for the majority of the 1,300 lots suggested in the 
proposed, revised Development Plan.  The remaining lots that have not been recorded are in the review 
process, pending approval and recordation.  The reason for the revised Development Plan is to change a 23.4-
acre tract currently designated as multi-family residential to single-family residential, sixty-foot (60’) lots. 
 
The subject area is generally located at the northeast corner of Benton and Reading Roads.  The change 
represents a likely decrease in the density of the development.  Further, all proposed lots would comply with 
current standards.  Overall, 54 percent of the lots in the development will be sixty feet (60’) or greater in width at 
build-out, compared to only 42 percent per the previously-approved Land Plan. 
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval of these revisions on August 20, 2014.  Therefore the 
next step is City Council consideration of a Resolution amending this exhibit of the Development 
Agreement for Bonbrook Plantation / MUD No. 155.  City staff finds no issues with the proposed 
amendment.  The area must still comply with all platting requirements, and plats must come before the 
Planning Commission and City Council.  Per the Planning Commission’s recommendation, staff 
recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1882.   
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1882 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE BONBROOK PLANTATION 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN BONBROOK 
PLANTATION, L.P., BEAZER HOMES TEXAS, L.P., AND CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute Amendment No. 2 to the Bonbrook Plantation Development 

Agreement, by and between Bonbrook Plantation, L.P., Beazer Homes Texas, L.P. and 

City of Rosenberg, Texas. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Amendment No. 2 is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE BONBROOK PLANTATION, L.P., BEAZER HOMES TEXAS, L.P. AND CITY OF 

ROSENBERG, TEXAS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. 

 

  This Amendment No. 2 ("Amendment") to the Bonbrook Plantation, L.P., Beazer Homes Texas, 

L.P.  and City of Rosenberg, Texas Development Agreement (“Development Agreement”)  is effective as 

of  __________  between  THE  CITY OF  ROSENBERG,  TEXAS,  a  Texas  home‐rule municipal  corporation 

(“City”), BONBROOK PLANTATION, L.P., a Texas  limited partnership  ("Developer") and BEAZER HOMES 

TEXAS, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership (“Developer”). 

  WHEREAS,  the  parties  entered  into  the  Development  Agreement  dated  February  22,  2005, 

whereby the City and the Developer agreed upon the terms and conditions for the development related 

to a 448.6692 acre tract in the ETJ of the City now commonly referred to as Bonbrook Plantation. 

  WHEREAS, the Developer has determined that it is necessary to amend the original conceptual 

plan  to  change  the  designation  of  a  23.506  acre  tract within  Bonbrook  Plantation  known  as  North 

Section 14 from Multi‐Family lots to Detached Single Family Lots. 

  WHEREAS, the parties seek to amend the Development Agreement as provided herein and enter 

into this Amendment. 

  For  and  in  consideration  of  the mutual  promises,  obligations,  covenants  and  benefits  herein 

contained,  and  for  other  good  and  valuable  consideration,  the  City  and  the  Developer  agree  and 

contract as follows: 

1. The Development Agreement is amended to include the terms and conditions contained  in 

this Amendment. 

 
2. The term “Development Plan” as defined  in Article 1 of the Development Agreement shall 

now refer to “Exhibit C Third Revision,” which is attached hereto and labeled as such. 

 

3. Exhibit  C  attached  to  the Development Agreement  is  hereby  deleted  and  replaced  in  its 

entirety with the “Exhibit C Third Revision” attached hereto. 

 
4. Except as modified and amended by this Amendment, all of the terms and conditions of the 

Development Agreement remain in full force and effect. 

 

5. This Amendment may  be  executed  in  two  or more  counterparts,  each  of which  shall  be 

deemed an original, but all of which when taken together shall constitute one and the same 

instrument.    Facsimile  signatures and/or  signatures  scanned and emailed hereon  shall be 

treated for all purposes as original signatures. 

 

6. Capitalized  terms  used,  but  not  otherwise  defined  herein,  shall  have  the  meaning(s) 

ascribed to them in the Development Agreement. 

 

[EXECUTION PAGE FOLLOWS] 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1882



 
            DEVELOPER: 

            Bonbrook Plantation, L.P., a Texas limited partnership   

            BY:   Taylor & Weidner, LLC., a Texas limited   

              liability company, its general partner 

 

BY: __________________________________________ 

  John N. Taylor 

  Executive‐Manager 

DATE: ________________________________________ 

 

DEVELOPER: 

Beazer Homes Texas, L.P., a Delaware limited 

partnership 

BY:  Beazer Homes Texas Holdings, Inc, a Delaware 

  corporation., it's partner 

By:__________________________________________ 

__________________________________________ 

__________________________________________ 

CITY: 

City of Rosenberg, Texas, a municipal corporation 

 

BY: __________________________________________ 

  Robert Gracia 

  City Manager 

DATE: ________________________________________ 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

BY: __________________________________________ 

  Scott Tschirhart 

  City Attorney 



VICINITY MAP

N

N

EXHIBIT C - THIRD REVISION
A DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR

BONBROOK PLANTATION

LJA Engineering, Inc.
2929 Briarpark Drive                                    Phone  713.953.5200
Suite 600                                                          Fax  713.953.5026
Houston, Texas  77042                                         FRN-F-1386
                                                        T.B.P.L.S. Firm No. 10110501

BONBROOK PLANTATION, L.P.

BEAZER HOMES U.S.A





reneel
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
December 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Resolution No. R-1891 – Appointments to Main Street Advisory Board  

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1891, a Resolution regarding appointments to the Texas 
Main Street Advisory Board. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1891 
2. Texas Main Street Advisory Resource Manual Excerpt 
3. Texas Main Street Advisory Board Applications – provided under separate cover 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Randall Malik 
Economic Development 
Director 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:  
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

On October 23, 2014, Rosenberg was one of two (2) communities designated by the Texas Historical 
Commission as official Texas Main Street cities. Rosenberg will officially enter the Texas Main Street 
Program on January 01, 2015. One of the first steps in the process is the appointment of the Main Street 
Advisory Board.  
 
On November 19, 2014, the state coordinator of the Texas Main Street Program visited Downtown 
Rosenberg to discuss the purpose of the Main Street Program, Main Street Advisory Board, and the four 
(4) Main Street Committees (Design, Economic Restructuring, Organization, and Promotion). After the 
meeting, nine (9) individuals expressed an interest in serving on the Main Street Advisory Board.  The 
member applications have been distributed under separate cover for City Council review.  Seven (7) 
individuals have expressed interest in serving on one of the committees, which will be established at a 
later date 
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1891 to confirm the appointment of the nine (9) applicants 
to serve on the Texas Main Street Advisory Board. 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1891 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, REGARDING APPOINTMENTS TO THE 
TEXAS MAIN STREET ADVISORY BOARD.  

 
*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg officially enters the Texas Main Street 
Program (Program) on January 01, 2015; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg City Council wishes to establish a Texas Main 

Street Advisory Board (Board); and,  
 

WHEREAS, the Board’s purpose is to facilitate revitalization, preservation, and 
encourage economic activity in the Rosenberg Main Street District; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to appoint members to serve on said Board 

to implement and administer the Program; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, hereby 
establishes a Texas Main Street Advisory Board to implement said Program. 
 
 Section 2. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, hereby appoints 
the following individuals to serve as members of the Texas Main Street Program 
Advisory Board: 
 

1. Renée Butler 
2. Jennifer Hartmann 
3. Janice Knight 
4. Michael Mercado 
5. Lupe Uresti 
6. Juanita Velasquez 
7. Marcia Vogelsang 
8. Janice Vyoral 
9. Carolyn Watson 

 
 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this ____ day of ____________ 2014. 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
____________________________  ________________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary  Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 





















CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
December 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Resolution No. R-1890 - Appointing Ex-Officio Representative  

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1890, a Resolution regarding appointment of a City 
Council member to serve as an ex-officio member to the Texas Main Street Advisory Board.  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds: 

N/A 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

 
1. Resolution No. R-1890 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

Randall Malik 
Economic Development 
Director 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:  

 

 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The previous Agenda item provided City Council an opportunity to appoint members to serve on the Texas 
Main Street Advisory Board (Board).  As with many other City boards and committees, staff recommends a 
City Council member to serve as an ex-officio liaison between the City Council and the Board. 
 
Resolution No. R-1890 allows for City Council to select a City Council member to serve in this capacity. 
 



 
RESOLUTION NO. R-1890 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, REGARDING APPOINTMENT OF A CITY 
COUNCIL MEMBER TO SERVE AS AN EX-OFFICIO MEMBER 
TO THE TEXAS MAIN STREET ADVISORY BOARD.  

 
*  *  *  *  * 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg’s Historic Downtown District has been 
accepted into the Texas Main Street Program (Program); and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg City Council wishes to establish a Main Street 

Advisory Board (Board) to implement and administer said Program; and,  
 

WHEREAS, the Board’s purpose is to facilitate revitalization, preservation, and 
encourage economic activity in the Rosenberg Main Street District; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City wishes to appoint a City Council member to serve as an ex-

officio member on said Board; now, therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, has established 
a Main Street Advisory Board to implement the Texas Main Street Program. 
 
 Section 2. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Texas, hereby appoints 
the following City Council member to serve as an ex-officio member on said Board: 
 

__________________________ 
 
 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _______ day of _____________ 2014. 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
____________________________  ________________________________ 
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary  Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
December 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Resolution No. R-1895 – Engineering Services Agreement  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1895, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, an Engineering Services Agreement for construction project 
representation/inspection services, by and between the City and Jones and Carter, Inc., in an amount up to 
$100,000.00.   

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[X]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [  ] N/A 

Source of Funds: 
410-0000-550-4390 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[X] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #: City and ETJ MUDs 

1. Resolution No. R-1895 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by: 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney  
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item has been placed on the Agenda to offer City Council the opportunity to consider the proposal for Engineering 
Services for Providing Construction Project Representation Services (Proposal) for 2015.  
 
City Council has annually approved the Proposal from Jones and Carter, Inc., since its inception in 2009 as a means to 
provide consistent construction project oversight and to control the overall construction management costs for Capital 
Projects. The contracted inspection services have worked out well for the City during the past six (6) years and the 
inspectors have been able to monitor and observe numerous construction projects simultaneously. The inspectors are 
able to communicate with the City’s Project Director on a daily basis. Jones and Carter, Inc., has a full-service 
construction phase department with adequate resources to manage multiple project inspections. They also have a 
sufficient number of inspectors that are familiar with the City of Rosenberg construction standards and are able to 
provide coverage when inspectors are unavailable due to vacations, illness or training. The current program also 
provides the greatest amount of flexibility to the City when the number of Capital Projects increases or decreases, as 
the City only pays for the actual hours of inspection time required.         
 
Prior to the City’s engagement of contracted inspection services with Jones and Carter, Inc., the engineering firm 
responsible for a specific project design and construction also provided the inspection services which were limited to 
only that project. With multiple projects underway simultaneously, the City was paying for multiple inspectors and this 
was not cost effective. In some cases, the City hired an engineering firm to design a project, but the firm did not offer 
construction phase/inspection services so the City had to hire another firm to provide the required services. In other 
instances, third party inspectors were not familiar with the City of Rosenberg construction standards resulting in 
construction delays, incorrect interpretations of the standards, or the already limited City staff members having to 
expend time and effort to review construction phase work. 
 
The inspection service fees for calendar year 2014 (January 2014 - November 2014) are approximately $95,000.00.  
No changes have been made to the proposed Agreement for calendar year 2015. The Proposal for said services is 
attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1895.  Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1895, authorizing 
the City Manager to execute an Engineering Services Agreement with Jones and Carter, Inc., for 2015 construction 
project representation/inspection services.  
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1895 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AN ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT REPRESENTATION/INSPECTION 
SERVICES, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, 
AND JONES AND CARTER, INC., IN AN AMOUNT UP TO $100,000.00. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
  
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute an Engineering 

Services Agreement (Agreement) for construction project representation/inspection 

services, by and between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Jones and Carter, Inc., in 

an amount up to $100,000.00.  A copy of such Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit 

“A” and made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 



reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1895















CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

December 16, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

5 Resolution No. R-1897 - Interlocal Agreement with Fort Bend County  

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1897, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of the City, an Interlocal Agreement, by and between the City and 
Fort Bend County, for the use of Fort Bend County Mobility Funds for a project regarding Avenue H and I 
water and sanitary sewer utility line replacement/relocations. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds: 
422-0000-550-7036 
CP-1213 

[X] District 1 
[X] District 2 
[X] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1897 
2. Project Location Map 
3. Resolution No. R-1856 – 09-16-14 
4. Resolution No. R-1801 – 06-17-14 
5. Resolution No. R-1658 – 05-07-13 
6. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-16-14 
7. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 08-26-14  
8. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 06-17-14 
9. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 05-07-13 

 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 

 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[X] Project Director  

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

In 2007, the citizens of Fort Bend County approved mobility project bonds for certain infrastructure 
improvements within Fort Bend County. The City of Rosenberg was initially allocated $1.5 million, or fifty 
percent (50%) of construction costs (whichever amount is the lesser) for improvements to the US 90A 
(Avenue H) / FM 1640 (Avenue I) corridor. Fort Bend County has provided the attached Interlocal 
Agreement (Agreement) to formalize the funding allocation. Per the Agreement, the City would receive up 
to $1.0 million, for construction costs associated with the water and sanitary sewer line 
replacement/relocations. Fort Bend County has allocated the remainder of the funds to the Texas 
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for other utility relocations and right of way acquisitions that may 
be necessary. The Agreement also stipulates the City could receive additional funding if the amount 
allocated to TxDOT is not fully used; and likewise, if TxDOT requires additional funding for these specific 
purposes, the City may request reallocation of funding from another approved County mobility project to 
cover the additional funding amount necessary to meet the ten percent (10%) local share.   
    
On May 07, 2013, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1658 awarding the construction bid for the 
sanitary sewer line replacements. On June 17, 2014, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1801 
consenting to the FY2015 Capital Improvement Plan priorities which included the water line utility 



replacement/relocation for Avenues H and I, and the downtown area. On August 26, 2014, City Council 
discussed, and agreed that the water line replacement/relocation should move forward. On September 16, 
2014, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1856, which authorized the engineering services required 
to facilitate the water line replacement/relocation.   
 
In order to fully fund the construction phase of the Project, staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 
R-1897, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute the Interlocal Agreement regarding the 
allocation of 2007 Fort Bend County mobility project funds for improvements to Avenue H and I water and 
sanitary sewer utility replacement/relocations. The Interlocal Agreement will serve as Exhibit “A” to 
Resolution No. R-1897. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1897 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT, BY AND 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND FORT BEND 
COUNTY, FOR THE USE OF FORT BEND COUNTY MOBILITY FUNDS 
FOR A PROJECT REGARDING AVENUE H AND I WATER AND 
SANITARY SEWER UTILITY LINE REPLACEMENT/RELOCATIONS. 

 
*  *  *  *  * 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to negotiate and execute an Interlocal Agreement (Agreement), by and 

between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Fort Bend County, for the use of Fort Bend 

County Mobility Funds for a project regarding Avenue H and I water and sanitary sewer 

utility line replacement and relocations. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



 

 

Interlocal Agreement 
US 90A / FM 1640 IMPROVEMENTS – MOBILITY BOND PROJECT NO. 717 

Page 1 of 6 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
    § 
COUNTY OF FORT BEND  § 
 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
US 90A / FM 1640 IMPROVEMENTS – MOBILITY BOND PROJECT NO. 717  

  
      This Interlocal Agreement (the “Agreement”), is made and entered into pursuant 
to the Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code, by and 
between FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS (“County”), a body corporate and politic, acting by 
and through its Commissioners Court, and the CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, a home-rule 
municipal corporation of the State of Texas, acting by and through its City Council 
(“City”).  The County and City may be referred to collectively herein as the “Parties.” 
 

RECITALS: 
 

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation (“TxDOT”) has proposed 
roadway improvement projects along US 90A / FM 1640; and 

 
WHEREAS, the completion of improvement projects requires the relocation and 

reconstruction of existing City owned water and sewer utility lines; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Parties wish to outline their responsibilities related to the US 90A 

/ FM 1640 Improvement Project – Mobility Project No. 717; and 
 

WHEREAS, County and City believe it is in their best interests to enter into this 
Agreement to facilitate the provision of certain governmental functions to the citizens 
of Fort Bend County. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set 
forth below, the parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1 
PURPOSE 

 
The purpose of this Agreement is to outline the funding obligations related to 

the relocation and reconstruction of existing city-owned water and sewer facilities (“City 
Utilities”) related to the proposed roadway improvement project being completed by 
TxDOT. 
 

SECTION 2 
PROJECT FUNDING 

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1897



 

 

Interlocal Agreement 
US 90A / FM 1640 IMPROVEMENTS – MOBILITY BOND PROJECT NO. 717 

Page 2 of 6 

 
2.1 The approved Project has total allocated funding in the amount of 

$1,500,000.00.  County mobility expenditures for the Project are limited to 
$1,500,000.00.  

 
2.2 County has the obligation to fund the ten percent (10%) local share of the 

right of way and utility relocation costs (“TxDOT Costs”) for the Project. 

2.2.1 County made an initial payment to TxDOT under this obligation in 
the amount of $500,000.00 (“Initial Payment”). 

2.2.2 The remaining amount currently available for funding the City 
Utilities is $1,000,000.00 ($1,500,000.00 - $500,000.00). 

2.2.3 Once the final TxDOT Costs are determined, TxDOT will provide 
the County with the summary of the final TxDOT costs.  Based on the final TxDOT costs, 
the County may be required to make an additional payment to or receive a credit from 
TxDOT. 

2.3 City shall provide construction drawings and a cost analysis of the City 
Utilities to the County Engineer.  The County Engineer will work with the City to identify 
the City Utilities costs eligible for reimbursement as part of the Project. 

2.4 Upon award of the City Utilities construction contract and receipt of 
notification from City that the construction contract has been awarded by the City 
Council, County agrees to pay to the City, within sixty (60) days, fifty percent (50%) of 
the eligible City Utilities costs or the currently available funding, whichever is the lesser 
amount.  

 
2.5 Upon receipt of the summary of the actual TxDOT costs, County and City 

shall review the total project costs compared to the allocated funding. 
 

2.5.1 If the Initial Payment is in excess of the actual TxDOT costs 
resulting in a reimbursement to the County, at City’s option:  

2.5.1.1 The reimbursement due to the County may become 
eligible to reimburse City for eligible City Utilities costs; or 

2.5.1.2 The reimbursement amount may be credited toward an 
approved County mobility project. 

2.5.2 If the local share of the right of way cost for the Project exceeds 
the Initial Payment, City agrees to pay or otherwise compensate the County an amount 



 

 

Interlocal Agreement 
US 90A / FM 1640 IMPROVEMENTS – MOBILITY BOND PROJECT NO. 717 

Page 3 of 6 

equal to the additional funding amount paid by County.  At City’s option, City may 
request reallocation of funding from an approved County mobility project to the Project 
to cover the additional funding amount in lieu of the agreed to payment. 

SECTION 3 
TERM 

 
 This Agreement shall continue in force and effect from the date of execution of 
the last party hereto until the transaction contemplated in Section 2.5 above is 
consummated.  Prior to County making payment as provided in Section 2.4 above, 
either party may terminate this Agreement at any time upon thirty (30) days written 
notice.  However, upon County making such payment, neither party can terminate this 
Agreement. 
 

SECTION 4 
INSURANCE AND LIABILITY 

 
4.1 County and City are both governed by the Texas Tort Claims Act, Chapter 

101.001 et seq., as amended, of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code which sets 
limits of liability for certain causes of action.  Each party to this Agreement warrants and 
represents that it is insured under a commercial insurance policy or is self-insured for all 
claims falling within the Texas Tort Claims Act. 
 

4.2 Each party is solely responsible for the actions and omissions of its 
employees and officers.  No party hereto waives or relinquishes any immunity or 
defense on behalf of itself, its trustees, its officers, employees, and agents as a result of 
the execution of this Agreement and the performance of the covenants contained 
herein. 
 

SECTION 5 
NOTICES 

 
5.1 Each party giving any notice or making any request, demand, or other 

communication (each, a “Notice”) pursuant to this Agreement shall do so in writing and 
shall use one of the following methods of delivery, each of which, for purposes of this 
Agreement, is a writing:  personal delivery, registered or certified mail (in each case, 
return receipt requested and postage prepaid), or nationally recognized overnight 
courier (with all fees prepaid). 

5.2 Each party giving a Notice shall address the Notice to the receiving party 
at the address listed below or to another address designated by a party in a Notice 
pursuant to this Section: 



 

 

Interlocal Agreement 
US 90A / FM 1640 IMPROVEMENTS – MOBILITY BOND PROJECT NO. 717 

Page 4 of 6 

County: Fort Bend County Engineering 
Attn:  County Engineer 
301 Jackson Street 
Richmond, Texas 77469 

 
 With a copy to: Fort Bend County 
    Attn:  County Judge 
    401 Jackson Street 
    Richmond, Texas 77469 

 

 City:   City of Rosenberg 
    Attn:  City Manager 
    P.O. Box 32 
    Rosenberg, Texas 77471 
 
5.3 A Notice is effective only if the party giving or making the Notice has 

complied with subsections 5.1 and 5.2 and if the addressee has received the Notice.  A 
Notice is deemed received as follows: 

5.3.1 If the Notice is delivered in person, or sent by registered or 
certified mail or a nationally recognized overnight courier, upon receipt as indicated by 
the date on the signed receipt. 

5.3.2 If the addressee rejects or otherwise refuses to accept the Notice, 
or if the Notice cannot be delivered because of a change in address for which no Notice 
was given, then upon the rejection, refusal, or inability to deliver. 

 
SECTION 6 

MISCELLANEOUS 
 

6.1 Each party shall make payments only from current revenues available to 
the party. 
 

6.2 The parties may not amend or waive this Agreement, except by a written 
agreement executed by both parties. 
 

6.3 The laws of the State of Texas govern all disputes arising out of or relating 
to this Agreement.  The parties hereto acknowledge that venue is proper in Fort Bend 
County, Texas, for all legal actions or proceedings arising out of or relating to this 
Agreement and waive the right to sue or be sued elsewhere.  Nothing in the Agreement 
shall be construed to waive either party’s sovereign immunity. 



 

 

Interlocal Agreement 
US 90A / FM 1640 IMPROVEMENTS – MOBILITY BOND PROJECT NO. 717 

Page 5 of 6 

 
6.4 If a court finds or rules that any part of this Agreement is invalid or 

unlawful, the remainder of the Agreement continues to be binding on the parties.   
   
6.5 This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or 

in writing between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof, and no 
other agreement, statement, or promise relating to the subject matter of this 
Agreement which is not contained herein shall be valid or binding. 

 
6.6 This Agreement cannot be assigned by either party. 

 
6.7 This Agreement does not confer any enforceable rights or remedies upon 

any person other than the parties.  No provision of this Agreement constitutes consent 
to suit. 
 

6.8 The section captions used in this Agreement are for convenience of 
reference only and do not affect the interpretation or construction of this Agreement. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed or have caused their 
respective names to be signed to multiple counterparts to be effective on the _____ day 
of _____________, 20__. 

 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.] 

 
  



 

 

Interlocal Agreement 
US 90A / FM 1640 IMPROVEMENTS – MOBILITY BOND PROJECT NO. 717 

Page 6 of 6 

 
FORT BEND COUNTY CITY OF ROSENBERG 
 
 
______________________________  _____________________________  

Robert E. Hebert, County Judge   Robert Gracia, City Manager 
 
      
______________________________  _____________________________  
Date       Date 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________   ______________________________ 
County Clerk      Linda Cernosek, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
______________________________ 

Richard W. Stolleis, County Engineer  
   
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________ 

Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C.  
      



Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439

P:\MARKETING\City of Rosenberg Water Line Replacements - One Way Pairs\Civil\Exhibits\Project Exhibit.dwg  Sep 09,2014 - 4:22pm DRK



RESOLUTION NO. R -1866

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO

EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR THE

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE AVENUE I AND AVENUE H
WATER LINE REPLACEMENTS, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND JONES AND CARTER, INC., IN THE

AMOUNT OF $224,000.00. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the

City Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement ( Agreement) for the

engineering services for the Avenue I and Avenue H Water Line Replacements, by and

between the City of Rosenberg, Texas, and Jones and Carter, Inc., in the amount of

224,000.00. 

Section 2. A copy of said Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit " A" and

made a part hereof for all purposes. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this day of 014. 

ATTEST: 

tj
Linda- Gerrasek CITY SECRETARY

f S. ......... 

A r%r%r%r vcr%. 



JON E' S & CARTER, 1Nc. 
ENGINEERS- PLANNERS- SURVEYORS

September 9, 2014

Mr. Robert Gracia, City Manager
City of Rosenberg
P. O. Box 32

Rosenberg, Texas 77471

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R -1856

6415 Reading Road
Rosenberg, Texas 77471 -5655

ROSE14BERG

SAN ANTONIO

THE WOODLANDS

BRYANICOLLEGE STATION

TEL 281 342 2033
FAX 281 232 9909

AUSTIN

DALLAS

HOUSTON

BRENHAM

GREENSPOINT

Teas Boani ojPmfessionoi Engineers Rgisiration No. F-439

Reference: Professional Services Agreement

Water Line Replacements — Avenue I and Avenue H

City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas

Dear Mr. Gracia: 

Enclosed herewith is a Jones & Carter, Inc., ( the ENGINEER) Professional Services Agreement for
Professional Services related to the Water Line Replacements in the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend
County, Texas. The City of Rosenberg ( the CLIENT) proposes to relocate existing water lines associated
with a Texas Department of Transportation ( TxDOT) project for Avenue I ( F. M. Highway 1640) and
Avenue H ( U. S. Highway 90A). The area is generally located between Bamore Road on the west and
Millie Street on the east. The City of Rosenberg has old, deteriorated water lines that lie within these
two highways, as well as cross these two highways. The CLIENT proposes to undertake the construction
necessary to replace and relocate these existing water lines (the PROJECT). 

Specifically, the PROJECT involves the replacement and relocation of the water lines listed in Exhibit A
attached hereto. The Project does include the upsizing of the existing 6 -inch water line within Avenue H
U. S. Highway 90A) to a 12 -inch water line. In addition, the water line along 7th Street will not be totally

eligible for reimbursement calculations from Fort Bend County. 

The Professional Services for the PROJECT will include the following Basic Services: 

1. Preliminary Design Services —The ENGINEER will obtain topographic survey data along the water
line locations. Working with the CLIENT, options for the method of replacement and relocation
of the existing water lines will be explored and reviewed before final decisions are made
regarding pipe sizes, locations, and construction methods. 

2. Final Design Services — Upon final decisions by the CLIENT regarding the pipe sizes, locations, 
and construction methods, the ENGINEER will prepare construction plans, TxDOT permits, 
specifications, and bid documents for the construction of the PROJECT. A Cost Estimate of the
construction costs will be prepared and submitted to the CLIENT. 

3. Construction Phase Services —After completion of the Final Design Services and when authorized

by the City, we will assist the City in securing and analyzing bids, recommend award of
construction contracts, and consult with the City during construction; transmit instructions of the
City to the Contractor; periodically visit construction site to observe progress and quality of work; 

Smart Engineering. Smart Solalons'" 
www.jonescartercom



J '' JONES & CA RTER; ime. 
ENGINEERS• PLANNERS - SURVEYORS

Texas Doanl ofAuf clonal Engbree& RegiurnNon ho. F -439

Mr. Robert Gracia

Page 2

September 9, 2014

interpret drawings and specifications; review shop drawings, material and equipment tests, and
Contractor's pay estimates; observe the completed construction for conformity to contract
documents; and issue to the City a Certificate of Substantial Completion at which time our services
shall be deemed complete. We will also provide part -time resident project representation. 

As a part of this Project, the CLIENT will provide the following: 

1. Access to the properties as necessary to complete the project. This will include, but not be

limited to, the placement of flyers at residential and commercial sites and police assistance if

required. 

2. Assistance in the location of existing water lines, valves, sanitary sewer lines, storm sewer lines, 
manholes, cleanouts, and service connections. 

3. Acquisition of additional easements, including temporary construction easements, if necessary. 

All work performed by ENGINEER which is either described in this paragraph or not included in the Basic
Services defined above shall constitute Additional Services. These shall include: 

1. Acquisition of additional easements; 

2. Travel and subsistence to points other than ENGINEER' S or CLIENT'S offices and project site; 

3. Revisions to substantially completed construction documents or approved preliminary
documents occasioned by changes in scope of work; 

4. Soil borings; soil, mill, shop, and laboratory tests; 

5. Special reports or studies, property maps, plats, preparation of environmental statements, 

applications for permits or grants, appearances before regulatory agencies, and required filing
fees; 

6. Services as an expert witness including preparation of engineering data and reports on behalf of
the CLIENT or in connection with litigation or other controversies, or in consultation with CLIENT
or attorneys; 

7. Renderings, exhibits, or scale models; 

8. Additional or extended services during construction made necessary by work damaged by fire or
other cause during construction; defective or neglected work of contractor; prolongation of
construction contract time by more than 20 %, acceleration of work schedule involving services



JONES & 0A RTE Rine. J EHGMEERS - PLANNERS • SURVEYORS

Teras RoanfoJProjessional Englueas Regktrallon Xa P -439

Mr. Robert Gracia

Page 3

September 9, 2014

beyond normal working hours; or default under construction contract due to delinquency or
insolvency; 

9. Services after issuance of Certificate of Substantial Completion; 

10. Other services not otherwise included in the Agreement or not customarily furnished in
accordance with generally accepted engineering practice. 

Based on the Professional Services as contained herein, the engineering fees are as follows: 

1. Preliminary Design Services $ 55,000

2. Final Design Services $ 94,000

3. Construction Phase Services $ 75,000

Total Lump Sum Fee $ 224,000

This letter proposal is a part of the attached Professional Services Agreement. The two documents shall
be considered together as the full Professional Services Agreement. Compensation for all items

included as Basic Services will be in accordance with Section II. B. of the attached Professional Services
Agreement. Compensation for all items included as Additional Services will be in accordance with

Section II. A. of the attached Professional Services Agreement. 

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to be a part of this project. Please call should you have any
questions. 

Rosenberg Office Manager

CAK:mon

E: \ Engineering \Proposals \Gty of Rosenberg \Gracia Ave H and Ave I Water Line -pro_let rev.doc
Enclosures



Exhibit A

City ofRosenberg
Water Line Rehabilitation Project - FM Highway 1640 and US Highway 90A

Project Locations

Water Line Location

Base Bid

US Highway 90A (Avenue H) 

FM Highway 1640 ( Avenue 1) 

Alley between Carlisle Street and Houston Street

Louise Street

7th Street

FM Highway 1640 ( Avenue 1) Crossings - 25 ( approx) 

From

James Street

Austin Street

FM Highway 1640

FM Highway 1640

US Highway 90A

JONES & CARTr:R, tNc

r ENGINEERS- PLANNERS- SURVEYORS

ri:WR Board ofProfi ssinnal Engineers Reg4viration Ma F434

To Comments

Lawrence Street

Millie Street

US Highway 90A

US Highway 90A

Avenue M

Upsize to 12" line

12" line

12" line

Upsize to 12" line

6" line

Various Sizes



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

between

CITY OF ROSENBERG

and

JONES & CARTER, INC. 

The CITY OF ROSENBERG, as CLIENT, engages JONES & CARTER, INC., as ENGINEER, to perform

professional services ( the " work ") that the CLIENT may request in connection with the Water Line
Replacements — Avenue I and Avenue H. All work shall be in accordance with the conditions of this
Agreement. 

SERVICES: ENGINEER agrees to perform the professional services as requested by the
CLIENT in accordance with the conditions of this Agreement. 

II. COMPENSATION: Compensation will be based on one or both of the methods defined as
follows: 

A. HOURLY SERVICES: Unless stated otherwise in the letter proposal, compensation

will be on the basis of ENGINEER' S current hourly rates, plus Reimbursable
Expenses, both defined as follows: 

1. Hourly Rates: Charges for hourly services will be made in accordance with
the attached SCHEDULE OF HOURLY RATES. Hourly rates are subject to

annual revision in January of each year that this Agreement is in force. 
CLIENT will be provided a schedule of rates for any services rendered which
are not included in the basic SCHEDULE OF HOURLY RATES. 

2. Reimbursable Expenses: Expenses shall include transportation and

subsistence to points other than ENGINEER' S or CLIENT'S offices and project
site, cost of ENGINEER' S field office if required, reproduction, computer
services, subcontracts, surveying expenses, and similar items. 

Reimbursable expenses are subject to annual revision in January of each
year that this Agreement is in force. Such expenses shall be reimbursed in
accordance with the attached SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES. 

B. LUMP SUM: CLIENT and ENGINEER may agree in a letter proposal or proposals that
certain services will be compensated on a lump sum basis. 

PAYMENTS: ENGINEER will invoice CLIENT monthly for amounts currently due under each
proposal letter. CLIENT agrees to promptly pay ENGINEER at its office in Fort Bend County, 
Texas, the full amount of each such invoice upon receipt. A charge of 0.75% per month will

be added to the unpaid balance of invoices not paid within 30 days after date of invoice. 

Ir JON ES & CARTER,, nc. 

r ENGiNEERS• PLANNERS• SURVEYORS

New Board ofPmfecsional Engineers Reglcirarlon Ao. F -439



IV. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS: All documents, including original drawings, estimates, 
specifications, field notes, and data are and shall remain the property of the ENGINEER. 

CLIENT may, at its expense, obtain a set of reproducible record copies of drawings and
other documents, but agrees that CLIENT will use such copies solely in connection with the

project( s) covered by this Agreement and for no other purpose. 

V. COST ESTIMATES: Cost Estimates prepared by the ENGINEER represent its best judgment as
a design professional familiar with the construction industry. It is recognized, however, that
the ENGINEER has no control over the cost of labor, materials, or equipment; over the

Contractor' s methods of determining bid prices; or over competitive bidding or market
conditions. Accordingly, the ENGINEER cannot and does not guarantee that bids will not
vary from any cost estimate prepared by ENGINEER. 

VI. INSURANCE: ENGINEER agrees to maintain Workers' Compensation Insurance to cover all

of its own personnel engaged in performing services for CLIENT under this Agreement. 

VII. LIABILITY LIMITATION: The ENGINEER agrees to carry out and perform the services herein
agreed to in a professional and competent manner. The CLIENT agrees that the ENGINEER

shall not be liable for error, omission, or breach of warranty (either expressed or implied) in
its preparation of designs and drawings, preparation of surveys, designation and selection
of materials and equipment for the project, or the performance of any other services in
connection with any assignment for which specific authorization is given by the CLIENT
pursuant to Section I of this Agreement, except to the extent that ENGINEER fails to
exercise the usual degree of care and judgment of an ordinarily prudent engineer in the
same or similar circumstances and conditions. 

VIII. TERMINATION

z- 

A. CONDITIONS OF TERMINATION: This Agreement may be terminated without cause
at any time prior to completion of ENGINEER' S services either by CLIENT or by
ENGINEER, upon seven (7) days written notice to the other at the address of record. 

Termination shall release each party from all obligations of this Agreement, except
as specified in paragraph VIII. B below. 

B. COMPENSATION PAYABLE ON TERMINATION: On termination, by either CLIENT or

ENGINEER, CLIENT shall pay ENGINEER the full amount specified in paragraph II with
respect to amounts due on work completed through the date of termination. 

JON ES & CARTER.im
ENGINEERS- PLANNERS- SURVEYORS

7cmu Boar.l ojPmfsslaral Exgrnrers Reglslro!!on jYo. 8139



IX. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: CLIENT and ENGINEER each binds itself, and its partners, 

successors, executors, administrators, and assigns to the other party of this Agreement and

to partners, successors, executors, administrators, and assigns of such other party in
respect to all covenants of this Agreement. Neither CLIENT nor ENGINEER shall assign, 

sublet, or transfer its interest in this Agreement without written consent of the other. 

Nothing herein shall be construed as giving any rights or benefits hereunder to anyone
other than CLIENT and ENGINEER. 

X. SPECIAL PROVISIONS: This instrument contains the entire Agreement between CLIENT and

ENGINEER, except as additionally stated below: 

A. All letter proposals describing scope of services and method of compensation that

are mutually agreed upon shall become part of this Agreement. 

B. The amount of any excise, VAT, gross receipts, or sales tax that may be imposed
shall be added to the compensation as determined above. 

XI. INVALIDATION AND MODIFICATIONS: If this Agreement is not executed by CLIENT within 30

days of date tendered, it shall become invalid unless ENGINEER extends the time in writing. 

This Agreement can be modified only by mutual written consent of both parties. 

XII. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. Executed and effective
this day of . 2014. 

CITY OF ROSENBERG

2110 4' Street

Rosenberg, Texas 77471

BY: 

DATE: 

ATTEST: 

JONES & CARTER, INC. 

6415 Reading Road
Rosen b , Texas 7al, 

Y: 

DATE: 

ATTEST: 

Version 6 -30 -09

Hourly -Lump Sum
E: \ Engineering \Proposals \City of Rosenberg \Gracia Water Line Replacement Ave H and Ave I PSA. doc

3- 

rJONES &CARTER. inc. _ 
rr ENGINEERS• PLANNERS- SURVEYORS

rexasBoardofProfe sionai PngineeriBegistralion, \'a F -439



J O N E S & CARTE R, INC. 
ENGINEERS• PLANNERS• SURVEYORS

6415 Reading Road TEL 281 342 2033

Rosenberg, Texas 77471 -5655 FAX 281 232 9909

ROSENBERG AUSTIN

SAN ANTONIO DALLAS

THEWOODLANDS HOUSTON

BRYAWCOLLEGE STATION BRENHAM

GREENSPOINT

Terns !Joann ofPtafessionaMngineers Registration No. F•439
SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

Effective January 2014
Subject to Annual Revision in January 2015

1. Reproduction performed in office

Size Black & White Color

8% x 11 ( single-sided) $ 0. 05 /page $ . 50 /page

8'/: x 11 ( double- sided) $ 0.15 /page $ 1. 00 /page

8% x 14 $ 0.15 /page $ . 751page

11 x 17 $ 0.20 /page $ 1. 00 /page

Large Docurnent Prints /Plots Black & White Color

Translucent Bond $ 0. 30 /sq ft $ 4.00 /sq ft
Color Bond $ 0. 35/ sq ft $ 5.00 /sq ft
Photographic Bond $ 4.00 /sq ft $ 8.00 /sq ft
Vellum $ 1. 00 /sq ft N/ A

Mylar (4 mil) $ 2. 00 /sq ft N/ A

Aerial Backgrounds

All sizes $ 5. 00 /sheet (plus above sq. ft. cost) 

2. Facsimiles sent: $ 1. 00 /each

3. Transportation ( mileage): $ 0.55 /mile

4. Audio/ Video Conferencing
a. Audio Conferencing $ 0.15 /minute /person

b. Video Conferencing $ 0.50 /minute /person

c. Audio/ Video Conferencing $ 0.65 /minute /person

5. Subcontracts and all other outside expenses and fees: Actual cost plus 10% service charge

6. Surveying Expenses
a. Crew Rates: Includes time charged portal to portal and the first 120 miles of

transportation and standard survey equipment
b. Special Rental Equipment: Actual cost plus 10% 

c. Stakes: Cost plus 10% service charge where an excessive number of wooden stakes or

any special stakes are required
d. Iron Rods and Pipes: Cost plus 10% 

e. All- Terrain Vehicle (ATV): $ 150 /day
f. Overnight Stays: $ 190 /night

g. Overtime Rates: Jobs requiring work on weekends or holidays billed at 1. 5 times the
standard rate

h. Sales Tax: To be paid on boundary - related services. 
L Deliveries, abstracting services, outside reproduction costs, and other reimbursable

expenses charged at cost plus 10% 

Final 2014

Standard

Smart Enbl̀neering. Smart Solutions." krww.iopescaiter.com



RESOLUTION NO. R-1801 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, APPROVING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
PRIORITIES FOR FY2015. 

• • • • • 

WHEREAS, the City staff of the City of Rosenberg has identified its priorities for 

Capital Improvement Projects; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Manager has recommended twenty-five (25) Capital 

Improvement Projects to be addressed in FY2015; and, 

WHEREAS, the FY2015 Budget will include funding for the majority of the 

recommended Capital Improvement Projects and recommendations for funding other 

projects; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 

Section 1. City Council hereby approves the FY2015 Capital Improvements 

Plan for the City of Rosenberg which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a part 

hereof for all purposes. ~ n 1 .... / 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this )1 day Of~ 2014. 

APPROVED: 

r. Mayor 



FY2015 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

GENERAL/STREETS AND DRAINAGE PROJECTS 

1. Airport Avenue - Phase Two 

2. Bamore Road - Phase Four 

3. Bryan Road 

4. Drainage Improvements East of lane Drive 

5. Dry Creek Drainage Improvements 

6. FM 221S from US Highway 59 to State Highway 36 (TxDOT) 

7. Road Extension and Drainage - Rosenberg Business Park - Phase I 

S. Sea bourne Creek Drainage - Phase Three 

9. Sidewalks - Replace/Removal of Existing 

10. Spacek Road Improvements - Phase II 

11. Traffic Signal at Reading Road and Town Center Boulevard 

12. Traffic Signal for Reading Road at Spacek Road 

13. US Highway 59/1-69 Expansion from FM 762 to Spur 10 (TxDOT) 

WATER AND WASTEWATER PROJECTS 

14. Alternate Water Project (GRP) 

15. Backup and Portable Generators for Utility System 

16. FM 2977 Water Line Extension (GRP) 

17. FM 2977 Water Storage Tank (GRP) 

18. Lift Station No. 11 Replacement 

19. North Side Water Improvements - Phase Two 

20. Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bur.;ting Project 

21. Spacek Road Sewer Lift Station 

22. Spacek Road Sewer Line 

23. Utility Adjustments for US 59/1-69 Project (TxDOT) 

24. Utility Extensions to serve FM 2218 Rosenberg Business Park - Phase I 

25. Utility Replacement/Relocation for Avenue H, Avenue I and Downtown 

Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1801 

johnm
Rectangle



















































The general consensus of Council was to proceed with the request by staff to add one ( 1) Technology
Specialist position at this time. 

Action: Councilor Bolf made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve one Information Technology
Specialist position. The motion carried by a unanimous vote of those present. 

7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1804, A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, BUDGET AMENDMENT 14 -15 IN
THE AMOUNT OF $ 15,079.00 FOR THE ADDITION OF AN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SPECIALIST. 

Executive Summary. In the previous Agenda item, Executive Director of Information Services, Angela Fritz, 

requested the addition of an Information Technology Specialist. If City Council authorizes the position, a Budget
Amendment is needed to fund this position for the remainder of FY2014. 

Budget Amendment 14 -15, in the amount of $ 15,079.00 will provide funding for an Information Technology
Specialist for the remainder of FY2014. 

Budget Amendment 14 -15 is included as Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R -1804. In order to add this position in
FY2014, staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R -1804 as presented. 

Key discussion points: 
Joyce Vasut read the Executive Summary regarding Resolution No. R -1804. 

Action: Councilor Grigar made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. R -1804, a
Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 14 -15 in
the amount of $ 15, 079.00 for the addition of an Information Technology Specialist. The motion carried by a
unanimous vote of those present. 

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1801, A RESOLUTION APPROVING
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PRIORITIES FOR FY2015. 

Executive Summary: During the FY2015 Budget process, staff reviewed the current Capital Improvement Plan
CIP) and is recommending that a total of twenty-five ( 25) projects be addressed in FY2015. Exhibit " A" to

Resolution No. R -1801 lists the twenty -five (25) individual projects. The Planning Commission met on May 21, 
2014, and also recommended approval of the projects proposed for the FY2015 CIP. These projects were also

presented to City Council at the May 27, 2014 City Council Workshop. 

Existing or proposed funding is available for all or a portion of twenty ( 20) of the Capital Projects that will be
addressed in FY2015. There are two ( 2) projects for which funding needs have not been determined. The

three ( 3) remaining Capital Projects are not completely funded. Funding for these projects may include the
issuance of Certificates of Obligation or other funding sources. Funding for these projects will be addressed
during FY2015. 

Approval of Resolution No. R -1801 will establish the City's FY2015 Capital Improvements Plan and allow for
the projects to be properly included in the proposed FY2015 Budget. Staff recommends approval of Resolution
No. R -1801. 

Key discussion points: 
Joyce Vasut gave an overview of the item regarding Resolution No. R -1801 and the City' s FY 2015
Capital Improvements Plan. 

Questions: 

Councilor Benton expressed concern with # 11 — Traffic signal Reading Road at Town Center Boulevard
and asked how urgent it is. 

John Maresh explained that is tied to a development agreement. The developer that is working on the
project from Fire Station 2 will trigger when they have to put up fifty percent (50 %) of the money for that
traffic signal. There is a timeframe by which the City has to come up with the remaining fifty percent
50 %). They are getting close to the triggering point. 

Councilor Grigar asked if the items are the twenty -five in each of the two areas that surfaced to the top. 
Joyce Vasut explained staff looked at the 2014 list and any projects that were not complete or not
substantially complete by September 30th were left on the list. Staff then looked at 2015 in the five year
plan and pulled those out that staff felt needed to rise to the top. A lot of these are projects that are
started that we need to complete that we have County mobility funding. We need to move on that
project so we do not lose the funding. # 11 that was referred to is based on the development agreement

PAGE 7 of 11 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 17, 2014

sherrin
Rectangle



that we think will need action during FY2015. The developer will pay one -half and we have requested
the other half from the RDC. 

Items 15, 16, and 17 are all GRP projects that are part of the Subsidence mandate we need to get
done. At this time, all except three are funded in one way or another with available funds. The other
three, which is Airport Road and Bryan Road that was discussed at the Workshop meeting. Airport
Road and Bryan Road will need additional funding and we discussed certificates of obligation and
Council felt they could agree to that. Staff will bring back those options along with the budget. The
majority of these will be funded in the fiscal year. 

Action: Councilor Grigar made a motion, seconded by Councilor Euton to approve Resolution No. R -1801, a
Resolution approving Capital Improvement Plan Priorities for FY2015. The motion carried by a unanimous vote
of those present. 

CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R -1802, A RESOLUTION APPROVING

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN PRIORITIES FOR FY2016 TO FY2019. 

Executive Summary. Pursuant to the City Charter which requires a five -year Capital Improvement Plan ( CIP), 
staff has prepared a proposed schedule for Capital Projects in FY2016, FY2017, FY2018 and FY2019. The

development of the CIP for FY2016 to FY2019 is based on several factors, including but not limited to: 

Deadline for compliance with the Fort Bend Subsidence District mandate, 

Availability of Fort Bend County Mobility Funds, 
Possibility of a City Bond Election in 2015, 
Results of the City Facilities Assessment, and
Needs Identified in the Five Year Strategic Plan. 

The proposed FY2016- FY2019 CIP was attached to Resolution No. R -1802 as Exhibit "A" and will allow City
Council to approve the proposed FY2016- FY2019 Capital Improvement Plan for the City of Rosenberg. Staff
recommends approval of Resolution No. R -1802. 

Key discussion points: 
Joyce Vasut gave an overview of the item regarding Resolution No. R -1802. Exhibit A to Resolution No. 
R -1802 was included in the agenda packet. 

Questions: 

Councilor Euton — FY2017 Streets and Drainage — 3`d Street at Intersection with Avenue E — what does
that entail? 

John Maresh stated this is a carryover project that has been on the CIP for several years and has never
been ranked high enough to be funded. It is at the intersection of 3`d Street where there is a rise in the
street and a hump as you approach Avenue N. It would be to cutout that section of 3`d Street and
reconstruct it. 

FY2018 — Brooks Avenue what is the plan? 

This is a long range future project that was placed on the list recently. That would be an improvement
project to reconstruct that street with curb and gutter. 

FY 2019 — Klauke Road extension — is that still on our radar? 

It is long range for 2019. There have been discussions about addressing some connectivity and other
ways. 

FY2018 — Brazos River Trail Project — Councilor Euton stated she objected to that project because
some of the residents would be displaced in the north area of town. 

Darren McCarthy, Director of Parks and Recreation stated it has nothing to do with residential
displacement. It is a paddle trail utilizing the resources of the Brazos River. Fort Bend Green at the
direction of Judge Hebert just completed a three year master plan study of that. Councilor McConathy
was part of the group in the Rosenberg segment. That will be coming to Council in a future Workshop
after the budget is complete. Mayor Morales, Councilor McConathy and Robert Gracia have copies of
that master plan. Staff plans to distribute to Council when it is brought to Council in a Workshop. 
Councilor Grigar — FY2018 — Streets and Drainage — Avenue C Extension; Avenue D Street Paving and
Drainage — is that in connection to get an east/west connection because of railroad crossing closures? 
John Maresh stated that is specifically the crossing and east to Rawson Road and would connect there. 
That is the only access in and out over that grade crossing that would provided that connectivity. 
Avenue D — this is long range. We have been focusing with our CDBG funds to try to get the
infrastructure of the sanitary sewer replaced. The application we have before the County now is for
waterline replacements. We hope to complete that in the next 3 to 5 years and then we could do some
street and sidewalk improvements. 

PAGE 8 of 11 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * JUNE 17, 2014

sherrin
Rectangle



7. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO, R-1654, A RESOLUTION AWARDING 
BID NO. 2013-17 FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE 2013 SCHOOL SIDEWALKS PROJECT; AND, 
PROVIDING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, FOR 
AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS ANDIOR AGREEMENTS 
REGARDING SAME. 
Executive Summary: Sealed bids were received on Wednesday, April 24, 2013, for the 2013 School 
Sidewalks Project (Project). The bids were opened and tabulated as indicated on the bid summary 
included in the agenda packet A total of six (6) bids were received. 

Staff recommends Bid No. 2013-17 be awarded to DP Topco, L.L.C., for the base bid and Change 
Order No.1 in the total amount of $286,296.50 with a term of ninety (90) working days. Change Order 
No. 1 will end the proposed sidewalk along Ward Street, in the Cambridge Village Subdivision, at the 
intersection of Parrott Street and extends the sidewalk along Avenue N to the intersection of Louise 
Street, instead of Damon Street The Project as recommended with Change order No.1, will be within 
the amount of funds previously approved. The correspondence included in the agenda packet from 
Charles Kalkomey, City Engineer, recommends same. Should the bid be awarded as recommended, 
the DP Topco, L.L.C. proposal will be attached and serve as Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1654. 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution N. R-1654 which will award bid No. 2013-17 and provide 
authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents necessary to 
facilitate the project 

Key discussion points: 
• John Maresh, Assistant City Manager gave an overview of the item regarding Resolution No. 

R-1654. 

Action: Councilor Grigar made a motion, seconded by Councilor Salazar to approve Resolution No. 
R-1654, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2013-17 to DP Topco, L.L.C., in the total amount of 
$286,296.50 with a term of ninety (90) working days for construction of the 2013 School Sidewalks 
Project; and, providing authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of 
the City, appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. 

Questions/Comments: 
• Councilor Grigar stated he understands Lupe Uresti's concern and would like to take her 

comment to heart and would like to look at sidewalks on Parrott and 4'h Streets as the budget 
allows. 

• Councilor Salazar stated we have the school side of it but we need to keep going with it 
• The general consensus of Council was to look at Parrott and 4'h Streets as a potential project 

in the CIP. 
• John Maresh stated with the magnitude of work on Parrott with open ditches it will be an 

expensive project to meet ADA requirements. 

Upon voting the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

8. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1658, A RESOLUTION AWARDING 
BID NO. 2013-12 FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION PROJECT 
FOR THE AVENUE H AND AVENUE I (ONE-WAY PAIRS PROJECT) AND DOWNTOWN AREAS; 
AND, PROVIDING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE, 
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, APPROPRIATE DOCUMENTS ANDIOR AGREEMENTS 
REGARDING SAME. 
Executive Summary: Sealed bids were received on Wednesday, April 24, 2013, for the Sanitary 
Sewer Rehabilitation Project for the Avenue H and Avenue I (One-Way Pairs Project) and Downtown 
Areas. The bids were opened and tabulated as indicated on the attached bid summary. A total of four 
(4) bids were received. 

Staff recommends Bid No. 2013-12 be awarded to Horseshoe Construction, Inc., for the Base Bid and 
Alternate Bid Items No.1 and No.2 in the total amount of $965,355.00 with a term of one-hundred sixty 
(160) working days. The attached correspondence from Charles Kalkomey, City Engineer, 
recommends same. Should the bid be awarded as recommended, the proposal from Horseshoe 
Construction, Inc. will be attached and will serve as Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1658. 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1658 which will award Bid No. 2013-12 and provide 

PAGE 10 of 12 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * MAY 7,2013 

sherrin
Rectangle



authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute all required documents necessary to 
facilitate the project. 

Key discussion points: 
o John Maresh gave an overview of the item regarding Resolution No. R-1658. 

Action: Councilor Segura made a motion, seconded by Councilor Grigar to approve Resolution No. R-
1658, a Resolution awarding Bid No. 2013-12 to Horseshoe Construction Inc., in the total amount of 
$965,355.00 with a term of one-hundred sixty (160) working days for construction of the Sanitary 
Sewer Rehabilitation Project for the Avenue H and Avenue I (One-Way Pairs Project) and Downtown 
Areas; and, providing authorization for the City Manager to negotiate and execute, for and on behalf of 
the City, appropriate documents and/or agreements regarding same. 

Questions/Comments: 
o Councilor Segura asked what the block area is. 
o John Maresh will provide an area map. Cost for TxDOT right of way will be submitted to the 

County for Mobility Funds. 
o A brief discussion was held. Consensus of Council is this project will help the downtown area 

and needs to be done. 

Upon voting the motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

9. CONSIDER MOTION TO ADJOURN FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to adjourn for Executive 
Session at 8:34 p.m. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

10. HOLD EXECUTIVE SESSION TO CONSULT WITH THE CITY ATTORNEY TO RECEIVE LEGAL 
ADVICE ON LEGAL MATTERS PURSUANT TO TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 
551.071. 
An Executive Session was held to consult with the City Attorney to receive legal advice on legal 
matters pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section 551.071. 

11. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION, RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION, AND TAKE ACTION 
AS NECESSARY AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
Mayor Morales adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened into Regular Session at 9:11 p.m. 

12. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1651, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, 
BUDGET AMENDMENT 13-11 IN THE AMOUNT OF $237,357.00, TO RECORD GRANT 
REVENUES, APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR GROUNDWATER ALTERNATIVES AND REALLOCATE 
2013 BOND FUNDS TO THE ONE-WAY PAIRS PROJECT - DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENTS. 
Executive Summary: A budget amendment has been prepared to record grants funds received and 
appropriate the use of such funds for groundwater alternatives. Additionally, fifty percent (50%) of the grant 
revenues are due to the City of Richmond. Therefore, the budget amendment for $237,357.00 is proposed to 
record grant revenues and appropriations. Included in the budget amendment is the reallocation of 2013 
bond funds to the One-Way Pairs Project - Downtown Improvements. 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1651 as presented. 

Key discussion points: 
o Jack Hamlett gave a brief overview of the item regarding Resolution No. R-1651. 

Action: Councilor McConathy made a motion, seconded by Councilor Suter to approve Resolution No. 
R-1651, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget 
Amendment 13-11 in the amount of $237,357.00, to record grant revenues, appropriate funds for 
groundwater alternatives and reallocate 2013 bond funds to the One-Way Pairs Project - Downtown 
Improvements. The motion carried by a unanimous vote. 

13. ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
o City General Election will be held Saturday, May 11,2013 from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m. 

PAGE 11 of 12' REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES' MAY 7, 2013 

sherrin
Rectangle



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
December 16, 2014 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

6 Resolution No. R-1886 - Budget Amendment 15-03 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1886, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-03, in the amount of $3,168,000 for 
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A. 

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [X] No  [  ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

See Attached 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1886 
2. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 10-21-14 

 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 
 
 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 

 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

During the October 21, 2014 meeting, City Council approved Ordinance No. 2014-41 authorizing and 
ordering the issuance of Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A, in an aggregate principal amount not to 
exceed $3,200,000.00 for improvements to Airport Avenue, Bryan Road and utility adjustments to Avenue 
H and Avenue I.  
 
Budget Amendment 15-03, in the amount of $3,168,000.00, will record bond proceeds for Certificates of 
Obligation, Series 2014A, and fund the capital expenditures for improvements to Airport Avenue, Bryan 
Road and utility adjustments to Avenue H and Avenue I.  
   
Budget Amendment 15-03 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1886.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1886 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1886 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, BUDGET AMENDMENT 15-03 IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,168,000 
FOR CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 2014A. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes Budget Amendment 15-03 

(Amendment), in the amount of $3,168,000 for Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A; 

for improvements to Airport Avenue, Bryan Road and utility adjustments to Avenue H 

and Avenue I.  A copy of such Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a 

part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 



NUMBER: 15-03

Fund: Departments: Fiscal Year: 2014-15

Item [     ]  was  [ X  ]  was not included in the Department's original budget request.

Type of expenditure:  (    ) Recurring   (  X  ) Nonrecurring

Type of adjustment:  (     ) line-item transfer [    ] department transfer
(  X  ) request for additional funds [    ] accounting correction

The budget amendment requested will require the following revisions;

FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

  -$                     -$                   -$                    

  -                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      
-                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      

TOTAL -$                    -$                   -$                   

REVENUE ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

424-0000-474-1000 Proceeds from Debt Issuance -                       3,000,000.00$   3,000,000.00$    

424-0000-474-2000 Proceeds from Debt Issuance - Premium -$                     168,000.00        168,000.00         

  -                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      

TOTAL -$                    3,168,000.00$   3,168,000.00$   

EXPENSE ACCOUNT(S):

424-0000-550-8160 Cost of Issuance -$                     66,500.00$        66,500.00$         

424-0000-550-7031 (CP1502) Improvement O/T Buildings - Airport Avenue -                       2,300,000.00     2,300,000.00      

424-0000-550-7032 (CP1103) Improvement O/T Buildings - Bryan Road -                       201,500.00        201,500.00         

424-0000-550-7033 (CP1413) Improvement O/T Buildings - Ave H and Ave I Waterline -                       600,000.00        600,000.00         

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -$                    

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

TOTAL -$                    3,168,000.00$  3,168,000.00$   

Reason(s) for Amendment:  Please explain the reason(s) the amendment is requested.
(Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

This budget adjustment will record bond proceeds for Certificates of Obligation, Series 2014A, and fund the capital expenditures for improvements

to Airport Avenue, Bryan Road and utility adjustments to  Avenue H and Avenue I. 

 

Department Head Date  Director of Finance Date  

Assistant City Manager Date

City Manager Date  Mayor/City Council (if between divisions or capital outlay) Date  

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY: DATE POSTED:__________ Group #:___________ POSTED BY: ______________

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

424

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CO's 2014A

joycev
Typewritten Text

joycev
Typewritten Text

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1886



reneel
Rectangle



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
December 16, 2014 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

7 Resolution No. R-1887 - Budget Amendment 15-04 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1887, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-04, in the amount of $75,614 for the 
implementation of the Texas Main Street Program.  

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [X] No  [  ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

See Attached 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1887 
2. Resolution No. R-1808 without Exhibit “A” – 07-01-14 
3. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 07-01-14 

 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 
 
 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 

 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

During the July 01, 2014 meeting, City Council approved Resolution No. R-1808, authorizing staff to 
submit an application for participation in the Texas Main Street Program (Program).  The City has received 
confirmation that Rosenberg was accepted into the Program.   
 
Budget Amendment 15-04, in the amount of $75,614.00, will utilize Hotel Motel Funds to set-up a budget 
for the Program and allow staff to proceed with the hiring of a Main Street Manager. 
   
Budget Amendment 15-04 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1887.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1887 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1887 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, BUDGET AMENDMENT 15-04 IN THE AMOUNT OF $75,614 
FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE TEXAS MAIN STREET 
PROGRAM. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes Budget Amendment 15-04 

(Amendment), in the amount of $75,614 for the implementation of the Texas Main 

Street Program.  A copy of such Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 



NUMBER: 15-04

Fund Departments: Fiscal Year: 2014-15

Item [     ]  was  [ X  ]  was not included in the Department's original budget request.

Type of expenditure:  (    ) Recurring   (  X  ) Nonrecurring

Type of adjustment:  (     ) line-item transfer [    ] department transfer
(  X  ) request for additional funds [    ] accounting correction

The budget amendment requested will require the following revisions;

FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

212-0000-350-0000 Unreserved Fund Balance 1,560,147.00$     (75,614.00)$      1,484,533.00$   

  -                     -                   -                    

-                     -                   -                    
-                     -                   -                    

-                     -                   -                    

TOTAL 1,560,147.00$    (75,614.00)$     1,484,533.00$   

REVENUE ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

  -                     -$                 -$                  

  -$                    -                   -                    

  -                     -                   -                    

-                     -                   -                    

TOTAL -$                   -$                  -$                 

EXPENSE ACCOUNT(S):

212-1211-540-1010 Salaries and Wages -$                    45,000.00$       45,000.00$        

212-1211-540-2010 Retirement -                     6,542.00           6,542.00            

212-1211-540-2020 Social Security -                     3,452.00           3,452.00            

212-1211-540-2040 Health Insurance -                     3,689.00           3,689.00            

212-1211-540-2050 Worker's Compensation -                     59.00               59.00                 

212-1211-540-2065 Cell Phone Allowance -                     450.00              450.00               

212-1211-540-3110 Office Supplies -                     5,000.00           5,000.00            

212-1211-540-3190 Other Supplies -                     1,922.00           1,922.00            

212-1211-540-4235 Dues/ Subscriptions/ Memberships -                     1,500.00           1,500.00            

212-1211-540-5310 Marketing -                     4,000.00           4,000.00$          

212-1211-540-5510 Travel - Education and Training -                     4,000.00           4,000.00            

  -                     -                   -                    

  -                     -                   -                    

TOTAL -$                   75,614.00$      75,614.00$       

Reason(s) for Amendment:  Please explain the reason(s) the amendment is requested.
(Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

This budget adjustments allows for the use of Hotel/Motel Funds to implement the Main Street Program for the remainder of FY2015.

 

 

Department Head Date  Director of Finance Date  

Assistant City Manager Date

City Manager Date  Mayor/City Council (if between divisions or capital outlay Date  

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY: DATE POSTED:__________ Group # ___________ POSTED BY: ______________

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

212

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

Hotel Fund / Main Street Program

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1887





reneel
Rectangle



reneel
Rectangle



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
December 16, 2014 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

8 Resolution No. R-1888- Budget Amendment 15-05 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1888, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-05, in the amount of $707,000 for the I-69 
utility relocations and adjustments, the Community Development Block Grant North Side Water Line 
Improvements Project – Phase II, and emergency response equipment.  

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [X] No  [  ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

See Attached 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1888 
2. City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt – 09-02-14 

  

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 

 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

During previous meetings, City Council approved agreements with Texas Department of Transportation 
(TxDOT) for utility relocations and adjustments for the I-69 project.  City Council also approved an 
Agreement with Fort Bend County for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funding for Phase II 
of the North Side Water Line Improvements Project.  Staff is proposing the following budget adjustments to 
accommodate these agreements and also to purchase some much needed emergency response 
equipment for the Water/Wastewater Department. 
 
Budget Amendment 15-05, in the amount of $707,000, will allow for the following: 

1. Utility relocations and adjustments along I-69, which will be refunded by TxDOT once the work is 
complete. The agreements for this item were approved on September 02, 2014.  

2. Increase the amount originally budgeted for the CDBG North Side Water Line Project Phase II.  
The additional amount will be funded by additional grant funds from Fort Bend County. The 
agreement for this item was approved by City Council on December 02, 2014.  The minutes for 
this meeting are not yet available. 

3. Purchase of a trailer mounted pump and a portable light tower to be used during emergency 
repairs for the water and wastewater systems. 

   
Budget Amendment 15-05 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1888.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1888 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1888 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, BUDGET AMENDMENT 15-05 IN THE AMOUNT OF $707,000 
FOR THE I-69 UTILITY RELOCATIONS AND ADJUSTMENTS, THE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT NORTH SIDE WATER 
LINE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT - PHASE II, AND EMERGENCY 
RESPONSE EQUIPMENT. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes Budget Amendment 15-05 

(Amendment), in the amount of $707,000 for the I-69 utility relocations and adjustments, 

the Community Development Block Grant North Side Water Line Improvements Project 

– Phase II, and emergency response equipment.  A copy of such Amendment is attached 

hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 



NUMBER: 15-05

Fund: Departments: Fiscal Year: 2014-15
 

Item [     ]  was  [ X  ]  was not included in the Department's original budget request.

Type of expenditure:  (    ) Recurring   (  X  ) Nonrecurring

Type of adjustment:  (     ) line-item transfer [    ] department transfer
(  X  ) request for additional funds [    ] accounting correction

The budget amendment requested will require the following revisions;

FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

515-0000-350-0000 W/WW Supplemental Fund - Retained Earnings 36,381.00$           (36,000.00)$       381.00$              

  -                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      
-                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      

TOTAL 36,381.00$          (36,000.00)$       381.00$             

REVENUE ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

515-0000-422-1000 State of Texas - Tx DOT -                       650,000.00$      650,000.00$       

216-0000-422-2000 CDBG Funds 189,000.00$         21,000.00          210,000.00         

  -                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      

TOTAL 189,000.00$        671,000.00$       860,000.00$      

EXPENSE ACCOUNT(S):

216-1900-540-7031 (CP1505) North Side Water Improvements - Phase II 250,000.00$         21,000.00$        271,000.00$       

515-0000-600-7031 (CP1508) Improvements - Sanitary Sewer Relocation (Bamore to Fairgrounds R -                       550,000.00        550,000.00         

515-0000-600-7032 (CP1510) Improvements - I69 Utility Adjustments (Spur 10 to Reading Rd) -                       50,000.00          50,000.00           

515-0000-600-7033 (CP1511) Improvements - I69 Utility Adjustments (Reading Rd to FM 762) -                       50,000.00          50,000.00           

515-0000-600-7040 Machinery and Equipment 140,000.00           36,000.00          176,000.00         

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -$                    

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

TOTAL 390,000.00$        707,000.00$      1,097,000.00$   

Reason(s) for Amendment Please explain the reason(s) the amendment is requested.
(Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

This budget adjustment allows for an increase to the North Side Water Improvements - Phase II based on the agreement with Fort Bend County; allows for the expenses and 

corresponding reimbursement from TxDOT for the I-69 utility relocations and adjustments; and allows for emergency response equipment for the Water/Wastewater 

Department.

Department Head Date  Director of Finance Date  

Assistant City Manager Date

City Manager Date  Mayor/City Council (if between divisions or capital outlay) Date  

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY: DATE POSTED:__________ Group #: ___________ POSTED BY: ______________

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

216 and 515

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

W/WW Supplemental & CDBG Funds

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1888







 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
December 16, 2014 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

9 Resolution No. R-1889 - Budget Amendment 15-06 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1889, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 15-06, in the amount of $103,950 for the 
installation of pole mounted radar speed signs, compensation study, Rosenberg Christmas Nights and 
Police Department training.    

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[  ] Yes  [X] No  [  ] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

See Attached 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1889 
2. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 11-18-14  

 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   
 
 
 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services 
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council:   
 

 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Budget Amendment 15-06, in the amount of $103,950, will allow for the following items: 
 

1. The installation of fourteen (14) pole mounted radar speed signs as authorized by City Council.  
Four (4) of the signs will be placed in school zones and purchased through the Child Safety Fund 
and ten (10) will be purchased from an increase in sales tax revenues. The signs were approved 
by City Council on November 18, 2014. 

2. The Classification and Total Compensation Study and Analysis (Study) as authorized by City 
Council has been negotiated and a budget adjustment in the amount of $41,000 is needed to 
finalize the contract.  Sales tax revenues will also be used to fund this increase. A firm was 
selected to perform the study by City Council on November 25, 2014.  The minutes for this 
meeting are not yet available. 

3. Rosenberg Christmas Nights generated more contributions than budgeted. The excess 
contributions will be used for additional costs of the event. 

4. The Police Department is transitioning to a new handler for the K-9.  This requires additional 
training for the handler and K-9.  Funds are being transferred from the machinery and equipment 
account to cover the training costs.    

   
Budget Amendment 15-06 is included as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1889.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution No. R-1889 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1889 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, BUDGET AMENDMENT 15-06 IN THE AMOUNT OF $103,950 
FOR THE INSTALLATION OF POLE MOUNTED RADAR SPEED 
SIGNS, COMPENSATION STUDY, ROSENBERG CHRISTMAS NIGHTS 
AND POLICE DEPARTMENT TRAINING. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes Budget Amendment 15-06 

(Amendment), in the amount of $103,950 for the installation of pole mounted radar 

speed signs, compensation study, Rosenberg Christmas Nights and Police Department 

training.  A copy of such Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part 

hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 
 



NUMBER: 15-06

Fund: Departments: Fiscal Year: 2014-15
 

Item [     ]  was  [ X  ]  was not included in the Department's original budget request.

Type of expenditure:  (    ) Recurring   (  X  ) Nonrecurring

Type of adjustment:  (     ) line-item transfer [    ] department transfer
(  X  ) request for additional funds [    ] accounting correction

The budget amendment requested will require the following revisions;

FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

223-0000-350-0000 Child Safety Fund - Unreserved Fund Balance 201,218.04$         (14,000.00)$       187,218.04$       

  -                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      
-                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      

TOTAL 201,218.04$        (14,000.00)$       187,218.04$      

REVENUE ACCOUNT(S):
ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED

 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)  TRANSFER   BUDGET  

101-0000-402-0000 Sales Tax Revenues 8,300,000.00        76,000.00$        8,376,000.00$    

101-0000-466-5000 Rosenberg Christmas Nights Contributions 12,000.00$           9,950.00            21,950.00           

  -                       -                     -                      

-                       -                     -                      

TOTAL 8,312,000.00$     85,950.00$         8,397,950.00$   

EXPENSE ACCOUNT(S):

101-1210-510-5710 Other Contractual Services 21,340.00$           41,000.00$        62,340.00$         

101-1955-540-5325 Rosenberg Christmas Nights Expense 80,000.00             9,950.00            89,950.00           

101-5022-530-3625 Street Signs Maintenance Supplies 25,000.00             35,000.00          60,000.00           

223-1417-510-3625 School Zone Street Signs 750.00                  14,000.00          14,750.00           

227-3000-520-5510 Travel - Education and Training 6,000.00               5,200.00            11,200.00           

227-3000-520-7040 Machinery and Equipment 12,000.00             (5,200.00)           6,800.00             

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                                          
  -                       -                     -$                    

  -                       -                     -                      

  -                       -                     -                      

TOTAL 145,090.00$        103,950.00$      249,040.00$      

Reason(s) for Amendment Please explain the reason(s) the amendment is requested.
(Attach additional sheets if necessary.)

This budget adjustments allows for the an increase to expenditures for the compensation study, speed limit signs, the Rosenberg Christmas Nights 

event and police department training.

 

Department Head Date  Director of Finance Date  

Assistant City Manager Date

City Manager Date  Mayor/City Council (if between divisions or capital outlay) Date  

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY: DATE POSTED:__________ Group #: ___________ POSTED BY: ______________

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

101, 223 and 227

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

General, Child Safety and Forfeiture Funds

reneel
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1889



PAGE 4 of 6 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 18, 2014
***DRAFT***

Livable Centers Case Study (Study) for the U.S. 90A corridor. The purpose of the Study is to facilitate a 
revitalization plan for the Highway 90A corridor through Rosenberg.

The H-GAC Board of Directors has approved a contract with Morris Architects to facilitate the 
Rosenberg/U.S 90A Livable Centers Study. Representatives of Morris Architects will attend the 
meeting to brief City Council on the Study and answer any questions regarding same.

Key discussion points:
� Randall Malik, Economic Development Director gave an overview of the item.
� Armandina Chapa with Morris Architects provided City Council with a brief on the Study and 

was available to answer questions.

Questions:
Q: Who will fund the Livable Centers Study?
A: The Rosenberg Development Corporation, Houston Galveston Area Council and West Fort Bend 
Management District.
Q: With one-way streets how will we go to the public? How often will we get a status report?
A: With a Workshop to involve stakeholders and clients and through utility bills and the website.
Q: It needs to be reiterated what Livable Centers are so we can get good input.
A: Yes, that will be done and the northern boundary is the railroad track and Avenue H.
Q: What are Livable Centers?
A: Livable Centers are walk able, mixed-use places that provide multimodal transportation options, 
improve environmental quality and promote economic developments. If there is accessible retail to 
shoppers you keep people from driving so far.
Q: How does this intertwine with our Comprehensive Plan?
A: We wrote our Comprehensive Plan at the overall transportation plan and with new development but 
there will be coordination on this plan.
Q: We don’t want Avenue H and I to be a direct route for all the traffic to come through Rosenberg. 
When will this stop, when you reach Task 6 is it over then?
A: The proposal we wrote does not want people to just speed thorough Rosenberg. 
Q: Are you aware we are going to have buses going through?
A: Yes.
Q: Does it incorporate all of 90A?
A: This boundary was defined but they will look beyond the boundaries of Avenue H.

� No action was taken on the item.

5. REVIEW AND DISCUSS THE PROPOSED INSTALLATION OF POLE MOUNTED RADAR SPEED 
SIGNS ON CERTAIN STREETS WITHIN THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, AND TAKE ACTION AS 
NECESSARY. 
Executive Summary: This Agenda item was requested to allow City Council an opportunity to discuss
potential locations for the installation of pole mounted radar speed signs, and to direct staff accordingly.  
The following three (3) locations were submitted by Councilor Benton for consideration:

1. Grunwald Heights Boulevard;
2. Wagon Wheel Lane; and,
3. Walnut Glen Lane in the Oaks of Rosenberg. 

Additionally, staff has identified the following four (4) locations for such signage at the recommendation 
of the Police Department:

4. Lane Drive;
5. Southgate Drive;
6. Jones Street; and,
7. J. Meyer Road.

The equipment cost is approximately $3,800.00 per sign. The labor and equipment to install and 
maintain each sign is provided by the Public Works Department.

Key discussion points:
� Discussion was held regarding the proposed installation of pole mounted radar on the streets 

as outlined in the Executive Summary and if funding is available the addition of Callendar 
Street and Elizabeth Street.

� Councilor Grigar expressed concern regarding no criteria for these devices and stressed the 



PAGE 5 of 6 * REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * NOVEMBER 18, 2014
***DRAFT***

need to outline a criterion.
� Councilor Barta stated she would like to visit with the citizens on Wagon Wheel Lane and the 

two roads that lead out to Spacek Road. Residents in the Oaks of Rosenberg want speed 
humps and officer presence. 

Questions:
Q: What were the recommendations the Police Department made for the signs based on?
A: Some were cut through roads, such as Southgate and Lane Drive. There is a high volume of 
pedestrian traffic and school zone. There are a lot of traffic complaints in this area.
Q: Who should these people call to complain?
A: They should call Citizens Relations and the Police Department.
Q: What criteria are speed humps based on?
A: We have to have the HOA’s permission. Other items such as distance from the intersection, etc, has 
to be considered.

Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to approve installation of pole 
mounted radar speed signs on Grunwald Heights Boulevard, Wagon Wheel Lane, Walnut Glen Lane in 
the Oaks of Rosenberg, Lane Drive, Jones Street and Brooks Street.

Further discussion:
� Joyce Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services stated we have some funding for 

traffic calming ($30,000). We have spent approximately $8,000. Fourteen signs at $4,000 each 
will cost $56,000. There is $21,000 currently in the budget. 

� Robert Gracia, City Manager stated staff will have to come back with a budget adjustment 
before we can do this.

Upon voting – Yeses:  Mayor Pro Tem McConathy, Councilors Benton and Pena. No: Councilor 
Grigar. Abstention: Councilor Barta.

Further discussion:
� Councilor Grigar stated he would vote for it if it were amended and some sort of generic criteria 

added.

Amended Motion: Councilor Grigar amended the motion, seconded by Councilor Barta to add criteria 
for the areas and for all future radar signs. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

6. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. R-1877, A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY, AN 
ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT FOR BRIDGE REPLACEMENT OR REHABILITATION OFF 
THE STATE SYSTEM, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE STATE OF TEXAS, ACTING BY 
AND THROUGH THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, REGARDING A PROJECT 
GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS REPLACEMENT OF THE W. FAIRGROUNDS ROAD BRIDGE OVER 
SEABOURNE CREEK.
Executive Summary: Recently, the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) submitted 
documentation regarding replacement of the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge over Seabourne Creek 
utilizing the “Off-System Bridge Replacement Program” (Program). City Council previously approved
Resolution No. R-1843 on August 19, 2014, and Resolution No. R-1855 on September 02, 2014, 
authorizing participation in the Program and to utilize the “Participation Waived” form of project 
agreement. The local “Participation Waived” project will consist of the improvements to add drainage 
capacity to the Louise Street bridge over Dry Creek.

The Advanced Funding Agreement, attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1877, should now be 
the last document required to formalize the bridge replacement project.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1877, which will authorize the City Manager to execute 
the Advance Funding Agreement for Bridge Replacement of Rehabilitation Off the State System for 
replacement of the W. Fairgrounds Road bridge over Seabourne Creek.  

Key discussion points:
� John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of Public Services read the Executive Summary.



 
 
 
 

ITEM 10 
 

Hold Executive Session to consult with City 
Attorney on pending or contemplated 
litigation regarding Rosenberg v. Harwin 
Exchange Center eminent domain 
proceedings pursuant to Section 551.071 of 
the Texas Government Code; and, to 
deliberate the appointment, employment, 
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, 
or dismissal of City Manager pursuant to 
Section 551.074 of the Texas Government 
Code. 



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 11 
 

Adjourn Executive Session, reconvene into 
Regular Session, and take action as 
necessary as a result of Executive Session. 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 12 

 
Announcements. 

 



 
 
 
 

 
ITEM 13 

 
Adjournment. 

 


	Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - 12-16-14
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - 11-18-14

	B - Resolution No. R-1892 - Consent for Proposed Boundaries of ESD No 6
	Resolution No. R-1892

	C - Resolution No. R-1893 - Proposed Boundaries of ESD No 8
	Resolution No. R-1893

	D - Ordinance No. 2014-46 - Location of Stop Signs
	Ordinance No. 2014-46 - Redline
	Ordinance No. 2014-46
	Location Map

	E - Resolution No. R-1896 - General Services Contract Extension for ROW, Open Acreage, and Wastewater Treatment Plant Mowing
	Resolution No. R-1896
	Right-of-Way Mowing List - 2015
	Right-of-Way Mowing Map
	Resolution No. R-1738 - 12-17-13
	Resolution No. R-1614  - 02-05-13
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 11-25-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 12-17-13
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 02-05-13

	F - Resolution No. R-1882 - Amendment No. 2 to Bonbrook Plantation Development Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1882
	Land Plan for Bonbrook Plantation - 09-25-07
	Planning Commission Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-20-14

	2 - Resolution No. R-1891 - Appointments to Main Street Advisory Board
	Resolution No. R-1891
	Texas Main Street Advisory Resource Manual Excerpt

	3 - Resolution No. R-1890 - Appointing Ex-Officio Representative
	Resolution No. R-1890

	4 - Resolution No. R-1895 - Engineering Services Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1895

	5 - Resolution No. R-1897 - Interlocal Agreement with Fort Bend County
	Resolution No. R-1897
	Project Location Map
	Resolution No. R-1856 - 09-16-14
	Resolution No. R-1801 - 06-17-14
	Resolution No. R-1658 - 05-07-13
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-16-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 08-26-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 06-17-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 05-07-13

	6 - Resolution No. R-1886 - Budget Amendment 15-03
	Resolution No. R-1886
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 10-21-14

	7 - Resolution No. R-1887 - Budget Amendment 15-04
	Resolution No. R-1887
	Resolution No. R-1808 without Exhibit "A" - 07-01-14
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 07-01-14

	8 - Resolution No. R-1888 - Budget Amendment 15-05
	Resolution No. R-1888
	City Council Meeting Minute Excerpt - 09-02-14

	9 - Resolution No. R-1889 - Budget Amendment 15-06
	Resolution No. R-1889
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 11-18-14

	10 - Hold Executive Session
	11 - Adjourn Executive Session
	12 - Announcements
	13 - Adjournment



